
  TREATMENT DEPARTMENT STATUS REPORT 

AUGUST, 2019  

 

            BOD     TSS    

 

Faulkner Lake  2.2 mg/L (30 Max.)    2.2 mg/L (30 Max.) 

   

Maumelle   17.7 mg/L (30Max.) 4.6 mg/L (30 Max.) 

 

 

     CBOD   TSS 

 

Five Mile    12.2 mg/L (25 Max.)    13.4 mg/L (90 Max.) 

 

White Oak   7.9 mg/L (25 Max.) 12.6 mg/L (90 max.) 

 

 

 

Jaime Marrow 

Office Assistant II 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

    



Crews: Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Y T D

MANHOLE:

Disconnects 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Taps 0 0 1 1 3 0 0 1 6

Repairs 113 108 85 87 96 21 11 17 538

# of MH's Grouted 110 101 78 79 97 20 9 26 520

#of Coats 0 0 0 0 0 0 9 26 35

MH  Depth (Ft/In) 0.0 0.0 0.0 0 0.0 0.0 42 104 146

# of Bags of Grout 0 0 0 0 0 0 4 35 39

POWER DRIVE:

# of Ft  Cleaned 7,941 9,447 3,176 1,960 5,283 1,782 1,386 1,079 32,054

PWR RODDER #1:

# of Ft  Cleaned 1,133 3,510 0 599 1,402 0 136 0 6,780

REPAIR #1:

Repairs 5 1 5 6 5 2 3 4 31

New Manholes 1 1 0 0 1 1 1 0 5

New Lines 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 1

Disconnects 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Taps 1 0 0 1 0 2 0 0 4

Miscellaneous 17 26 17 12 8 5 5 8 98

REPAIR #2:

Repairs 8 5 7 10 3 5 2 6 46

New Manholes 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 2

New Lines 0 0 1 0 0 1 0 0 2

Disconnects 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Taps 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 1

Miscellaneous 16 15 16 12 10 13 1 13 96

REPAIR  #3:

Repairs 6 4 7 6 6 5 6 2 42

New Manholes 0 0 1 0 0 0 1 0 2

New Lines 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 1

Disconnects 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 1

Taps 0 0 1 2 0 1 0 1 5

Miscellaneous 13 12 9 6 4 13 3 9 69

REPAIR  #4:

Repairs 3 2 3 9 0 0 0 7 24

New Manholes 0 0 0 2 0 0 0 0 2

New Lines 1 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 2

Disconnects 15 9 5 12 3 0 0 0 44

Taps 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Miscellaneous 12 17 22 26 22 0 117 56 272

TROUBLE: Total

# of Ft Cleaned 240 0 0 0 150 175 0 310 875

Stop-Ups 11 9 9 15 5 3 3 7 62

Private Lines 37 40 37 54 37 18 13 17 253

Cave-Ins 3 7 4 9 3 2 2 12 42

Flooded  Houses 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Miscellaneous 62 38 64 71 64 73 79 68 519

Total  Calls 111 93 114 149 109 96 97 104 873

VACCON  #1: Total

# of  Ft  Cleaned 19,847 20,690 18,200 25,489 30,975 23,322 34,316 19,772 192,611

VACCON  #2:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 33,897 16,494 28,637 24,988 21,475 23,384 7,978 3,831 160,684

VACCON  #3:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 39,512 48,015 47,885 33,411 45,767 32,674 36,744 35,075 319,083

VACCON  #4:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 3,493 956 0 0 1,220 8,108 6,486 2,173 22,436

VACCON  #5:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 25,093 24,945 24,834 22,051 31,629 10,316 27,065 20,991 186,924

T V  #1

# of  Ft  19,499 12,261 11,624 16,368 28,399 18,906 23,452 13,942 144,451

T V  #2

# of  Ft  14,552 13,564 17,965 15,838 18,815 17,597 17,770 11,895 127,996

North Little Rock Wastewater Utility

2019 Year-To-Date Work Recap Report



Crews: Ward 0 Ward 1 Ward 2 Ward 3 Ward 4 Ward 5 Total

MANHOLE:

Disconnects 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Taps 0 0 0 0 0 1 1

Repairs 0 5 5 1 1 5 17

# of MH's Grouted 0 16 7 0 1 2 26

#of Coats 0 12 6 0 1 7 26

MH  Depth (Ft/In) 0.0 58.3 42 0 4 0 104

# of Bags of Grout 0 23 10 0 2 0 35

POWER DRIVE: Ward 0 Ward 1 Ward 2 Ward 3 Ward 4 Ward 5 Total

# of Ft  Cleaned 0 1,079 0 0 0 0 1,079

PWR RODDER #1: Ward 0 Ward 1 Ward 2 Ward 3 Ward 4 Ward 5 Total

# of Ft  Cleaned 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

REPAIR #1: Ward 0 Ward 1 Ward 2 Ward 3 Ward 4 Ward 5 Total

Repairs 0 1 1 0 2 0 4

New Manholes 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

New Lines 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Disconnects 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Taps 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Miscellaneous 4 2 1 0 1 0 8

REPAIR #2: Ward 0 Ward 1 Ward 2 Ward 3 Ward 4 Ward 5 Total

Repairs 0 2 1 0 3 0 6

New Manholes 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

New Lines 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Disconnects 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Taps 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Miscellaneous 0 3 6 0 4 0 13

REPAIR  #3: Ward 0 Ward 1 Ward 2 Ward 3 Ward 4 Ward 5 Total

Repairs 0 2 0 0 0 0 2

New Manholes 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

New Lines 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Disconnects 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Taps 0 0 0 0 1 0 1

Miscellaneous 0 3 3 0 3 0 9

REPAIR  #4: Ward 0 Ward 1 Ward 2 Ward 3 Ward 4 Ward 5 Total

Repairs 0 0 6 0 0 1 7

New Manholes 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

New Lines 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Disconnects 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Taps 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Miscellaneous 0 0 54 0 0 2 56

TROUBLE: Ward 0 Ward 1 Ward 2 Ward 3 Ward 4 Ward 5 Total

# of Ft Cleaned 0 0 310 0 0 0 310

Stop-Ups 0 0 5 0 2 0 7

Private Lines 4 3 4 0 3 3 17

Cave-Ins 0 1 11 0 0 0 12

Flooded  Houses 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Miscellaneous 7 11 12 1 34 3 68

Total  Calls 11 15 32 1 39 6 104

VACCON  #1: Ward 0 Ward 1 Ward 2 Ward 3 Ward 4 Ward 5 Total

# of  Ft  Cleaned 0 9,842 4,855 0 1,898 3,177 19,772

VACCON  #2:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 739 3,092 0 0 0 0 3,831

VACCON  #3:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 0 23,514 11,561 0 0 0 35,075

VACCON  #4:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 0 2,173 0 0 0 0 2,173

VACCON  #5:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 85 12,655 909 1,514 5,828 0 20,991

T V  #1

# of  Ft  67 5,514 5,899 0 1,790 672 13,942

T V  #2

# of  Ft  0 5,965 0 302 5,628 0 11,895

NLR Wastewater Utility

Maintenance & Repair Department

Work Recap by Ward
August-19



N
o
rt

h
 L

it
tl
e
 R

o
c
k
 W

a
s
te

 W
a
te

r 
U

ti
lit

y

F
a
u

lk
n

e
r 

L
a
k

e
 B

a
s

in 2
0

0
5

2
0

0
6

2
0

0
7

2
0

0
8

2
0

0
9

2
0

1
0

2
0

1
1

2
0

1
2

2
0

1
3

2
0

1
4

2
0

1
5

2
0

1
6

2
0

1
7

2
0

1
8

2
0

1
9

R
a
in

fa
ll

4
2

.5
5
8

.5
5
6

.3
6
1

.8
7
7

.5
4
1

.5
7
6

.5
4
5

.4
6

6
2

.8
5
4

.2
7
0

.0
7

6
1

.6
5
5

.1
7
4

.4
5
8

.5

O
v
e
rf

lo
w

s
5

9
5

4
6

4
4

7
3

8
4

2
6

1
6

3
3

6
2

1
2

7
1

9
1

4
3

2
1

6

W
h

it
e
 O

a
k
 B

a
s

in

2
0

0
5

2
0

0
6

2
0

0
7

2
0

0
8

2
0

0
9

2
0

1
0

2
0

1
1

2
0

1
2

2
0

1
3

2
0

1
4

2
0

1
5

2
0

1
6

2
0

1
7

2
0

1
8

2
0

1
9

R
a
in

fa
ll

8
2

.4
8

9
5
3

.7
6
0

.1
7

7
4
4

.2
6
8

.6
4
6

.5
6

5
0

.7
5

4
4

6
8

.7
5
1

.2
5
6

.1
8
4

.4
5
8

.6

O
v
e
rf

lo
w

s
2

6
3

3
3

7
3

2
3

5
3

2
4

5
2

5
1

3
9

2
1

9
5

9
1

0

F
iv

e
 M

il
e

 C
re

e
k
 B

a
s

in

2
0

0
5

2
0

0
6

2
0

0
7

2
0

0
8

2
0

0
9

2
0

1
0

2
0

1
1

2
0

1
2

2
0

1
3

2
0

1
4

2
0

1
5

2
0

1
6

2
0

1
7

2
0

1
8

2
0

1
9

R
a
in

fa
ll

4
2

.6
5
3

.2
4
8

.8
5
5

.9
7
0

.4
3

5
6
0

.4
4
1

.1
5

5
2

.4
4
6

.6
6
6

.5
4
9

.5
4
8

.7
8
1

.5
5
1

.3

O
v
e
rf

lo
w

s
1

6
2

5
1

8
1

4
1

6
2

3
1

6
1

2
1

4
1

5
5

5
9

7
2

M
a
u

m
e
ll

e
 B

a
s

in

2
0

1
6

2
0

1
7

2
0

1
8

2
0

1
9

R
a
in

fa
ll

4
1

.1
5
1

.4
7
1

.2
4
8

.4

O
v
e
rf

lo
w

s
4

5
9

4

E
n

ti
re

 S
y
s
te

m

2
0

0
5

2
0

0
6

2
0

0
7

2
0

0
8

2
0

0
9

2
0

1
0

2
0

1
1

2
0

1
2

2
0

1
3

2
0

1
4

2
0

1
5

2
0

1
6

2
0

1
7

2
0

1
8

2
0

1
9

R
a
in

fa
ll

3
7

.8
3

4
9

.7
8

4
9

.0
5

5
1

.9
3

7
9

.6
1

4
2

.0
4

6
2

.9
8

4
4

.4
2

5
3

.4
5

4
7

.1
5

6
5

.3
6

5
2

.3
7

5
2

.8
3

7
7

.9
5
4

.2

O
v
e
rf

lo
w

s
1

0
1

1
1

2
1

1
9

9
3

8
9

9
7

1
2

2
1

0
0

6
3

4
5

5
3

3
6

3
3

5
7

3
2

ra
in

fa
ll 

a
n

d
 o

v
e
rf

lo
w

 s
u

m
m

a
ry



0

2
0

4
0

6
0

8
0

1
0

0

1
2

0

1
4

0

2
0

1
1

2
0

1
2

2
0

1
3

2
0

1
4

2
0

1
5

2
0

1
6

2
0

1
7

2
0

1
8

2
0

1
9

OVERFLOWS  #

N
o

rt
h

 L
it

tl
e
 R

o
c
k
 W

a
s
te

w
a
te

r
N

o
rt

h
 L

it
tl

e
 R

o
c

k
, 
A

R

A
n

n
u

a
l 

O
v
e

rf
lo

w
s

 a
n

d
 R

a
in

fa
ll

R
a

in
fa

ll

O
v
e

rf
lo

w
s



 

 
 
 
 

 
 

  

 

 

 
 

AGENDA FOR 
NORTH LITTLE ROCK WASTEWATER TREATMENT COMMITTEE 

MEETING 
 
 

RE: Committee Meeting 

PLACE: Faulkner Lake Treatment Plant 

 7400 Baucum Pike, North Little Rock, Arkansas 72117 

DATE: September 10, 2019 

TIME: 12:15 PM 

 
(1) ROLL CALL OF THE COMMITTEE MEMBERS 

 
(2) APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE AUGUST 7, 2019 SPECIAL CALL MEETING 

 
(3) APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE AUGUST 13, 2019 MEETING 

 
(4) CASH DISBURSEMENTS FOR AUGUST 2019 

 
(5) FINANCIAL REPORT FOR AUGUST 2019 

 
(6)     CHANGE ORDER TO THE COLLECTIONS SYSTEMS BUILDING ADDITION AND RENOVATIONS 
         PROJECT 
 
(7)     WHITE OAK LAGOON AERATOR FLOATS 
 
(8)     JULIAN STREET SANITARY SEWER IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT 
 

       (9)     AUDIT SERVICES AGREEMENT 
 
 
 



 

 

  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
    #1 
 
   

 
 
 
 
 

(1) 
 
 
 

ROLL CALL of the COMMITTEE MEMBERS 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  



 

 
 
 
 

 
 

(2) 
 
 
 

NEW BUSINESS 
 
 
 

ACTION REQUESTED: 
 

Approval of the Minutes of the August 7, 2019 Special Call Meeting 
 
 

 

 

  



 

 

 NORTH LITTLE ROCK 

 WASTEWATER TREATMENT COMMITTEE 

 

 SPECIAL CALL MEETING 

 

 MINUTES OF A MEETING HELD WEDNESDAY, AUGUST 7, 2019 

 

 A special call meeting of the North Little Rock Wastewater Treatment 

Committee was held on Wednesday, August 7, 2019 at the administrative offices 

located at the Faulkner Lake Treatment Plant. 

              

 The meeting was called to order by Chairman Matthews at approximately 

12:13 p.m.  Those in attendance at the meeting were Mr. K.W. Matthews, Mr. Ed 

Nelson,  Ms. Karen Bryant and Mr. Gabe Stephens,  and in addition, Mr. Richard 

Penn, City Engineer with the City of Sherwood.  Also in attendance were Mr. Marc 

Wilkins, Director, Mr. Michael Clayton, Assistant Director, Ms. Gina Briley, Mr. 

Charles Frost, Mr. Ronnie Thompson, Mr. Lyle Luebner, Ms. Kris Ramon, Mr. Bill 

Halter and two representatives from Scenic Hill Solar LLC, Mr. Jason Carter with 

the Carter Law Firm, Mr. Sam Hilburn and Mr. Scott Hilburn with Hilburn, 

Calhoon, Harper, Pruniski & Calhoun, Ltd. and Dawn Harmon. 
 

 Mr. Carter informed the Committee that the purpose of this special call 

meeting was to present additional information received from Entergy and re-

evaluation of the  proposal from Scenic Hill Solar LLC.  Mr. Carter stated that he, 

along with Utility staff, Mr. Sam Hilburn and Mr. Scott Hilburn met with Entergy 

with regard to their proposal for solar energy.  Entergy proposed a tariff method for 

supplying solar energy at a cost of 5.345¢.  The agreement would be for a period of 1 

year and would be available to the Utility only if and when approved by the Public 

Service Commission.  During a lengthy discussion, it was noted that the Utility has 

a limited time in which to take advantage of the investement tax credits and there 

appears to be too many “what ifs” in the proposal received from Entergy.  Therefore, 

a motion was made by Ms. Bryant, seconded by Mr. Stephens, to continue in the 

direction the Committee is currently taking with Scenic Hill Solar LLC.  The 

motion carried unanimously. 

 

 There being no further action to come before the Committee, a motion was 

made by Mr. Nelson to adjourn the meeting.  The motion carried unanimously, and 

the meeting was adjourned at approximately 12:50 p.m. 

 

APPROVED AS TO FORM:   RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED, 

 

 

K.  W.  MATTHEWS, CHAIRMAN  SYLVESTER SMITH, 

       VICE-CHAIRMAN/SECRETARY 



 

 

  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

(3) 
 
 
 

NEW BUSINESS 
 
 
 

ACTION REQUESTED: 
 

Approval of the Minutes of the August 13, 2019 Committee Meeting 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

 NORTH LITTLE ROCK 

 WASTEWATER TREATMENT COMMITTEE 

 

 MINUTES OF A MEETING HELD TUESDAY, AUGUST 13, 2019 

 

 

 A meeting of the North Little Rock Wastewater Treatment Committee was 

held on Tuesday, August 13, 2019 at the administrative offices located at the 

Faulkner Lake Treatment Plant. 

              

 The meeting was called to order by Chairman Matthews at approximately 

12:15 p.m.  Those in attendance at the meeting were Mr. K.W. Matthews, Mr. 

Sylvester Smith, Mr. Ed Nelson and Mr. Gabe Stephens, and in addition, Mr. Jack 

Stowe, representative from the City of Maumelle, Mr. Richard Penn, City Engineer 

with the City of Sherwood and Ms. Suzanne Stair, member of the Sherwood Sewer 

Committee.  Also in attendance were Mr. Marc Wilkins, Director, Mr. Michael 

Clayton, Assistant Director, Ms. Gina Briley, Mr. Charles Frost, Mr. Ronnie 

Thompson, Mr. Lyle Luebner, Ms. Kris Ramon, Mr. Bill Halter and two 

representatives from Scenic Hill Solar LLC, Mr. Jason Carter with the Carter Law 

Firm, Mr. Sam Hilburn and Mr. Scott Hilburn with Hilburn, Calhoon, Harper, 

Pruniski & Calhoun, Ltd. and Dawn Harmon. 
 

 First, the Committee reviewed the minutes of its July 9, 2019 meeting.  

There being no questions or comments, a motion was made by Mr. Stephens, 

seconded by Mr.  Nelson, to approve the minutes of the July 9, 2019 meeting.  The 

motion carried unanimously. 

 

 The Committee then reviewed the cash disbursements for the month of July 

2019.  After discussion, a motion was made by Mr. Stephens, seconded by Mr. 

Nelson, to approve the cash disbursements for July 2019 reflecting total cash 

disbursements of $2,534,961.96 and fund transfers between accounts of 

$1,482,966.67.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 

 Upon motion made by Mr. Nelson, seconded by Mr. Stephens, the Committee 

unanimously approved the Financial Statement July 2019. 

 

 Mr. Bill Halter with Scenic Hill Solar LLC then gave their preliminary 

assessment of solar power generation financial analysis.  Mr. Halter stated that 

using 2018 numbers, if the Utility used the 8.7 million KWh of energy, it could 

expect to spend $743,196 for utility costs in 2019.  So based on the preliminary 

assessment, two scenarios were presented to the Committee. 

 



 

 

OPTION 1: 

5MW PC Axis Tracking (no Prepay Exercised) 

 

Starting SPSA Rate      0.057 

SPSA Escalation Rate      1% 

Term         28 years 

1st Year Savings       118,490 

Total SPSA 35 Year Savings     14,561,519 

Optional Purchase Price @ Beginning of Year 6  6,542,875 

 (After investment tax credit) 

Total 35 Year Electricity Savings if Purchase  

 Option Exercised       20,465,781 

 

 

OPTION 2: 

$3 Million Prepay 

 

Starting SPSA Rate      0.046.5/KWh 

SPSA Escalation Rate      1% 

Term         28 years 

1st Year Savings       138,820 

Total SPSA 35 Year Savings     17,293,627 

Optional Purchase Price @ Beginning of Year 6  4,109,927 

Total 35 Year Electricity Savings if Purchase 

 Option Exercised       20,486,271 

 

At this point, Mr. Halter advised that if the Utility intends to move forward with 

this project, the following represents the next steps: 

 

•SOQ Issued - completed 2.13.2019 

•Developer Selected - completed 5.14.2019 

•Exclusivity letter signed (need to protect investment tax credits) 

•Contract signed (need to protect investment tax credit) 

•Governmental Approvals (Arkansas Public Service Commission) 

•Final design (1 month) 

•Equipment Procurement (3 months for longest lead time equipment) 

•Construction (2 - 3 months) 

•Delivery (6 months after governmental approvals) 

 

After an in depth and lengthy discussion, a motion was made by Mr. Smith, 

seconded by Mr. Stephens, to form a committee of Chairman Matthews, Mr. Nelson,  



 

 

Mr. Wilkins, Mr. Clayton, Mr. Sam Hilburn, Mr. Scott Hilburn and Mr. Carter to 

further investigate the project with regard to options and sizing and make a final 

report to the Committee.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 

 

 Additionally, a motion was made by Mr. Nelson, seconded by Mr. Smith, to 

name Scenic Hill Solar LLC as the solar developer, reaffirm Mr. Smith’s motion 

made at the May 2019 meeting which stated to select Scenic Hill Solar LLC as the 

energy services company for the staff to work with to conduct any necessary viability 

studies and negotiate the scope, conditions and costs for installation of a potential 

solar array, and to further authorize Chairman Matthews to sign an exclusivity  

letter with Scenic Hill Solar LLC to protect the investment tax credits.  The motion 

carried unanimously. 

 

 Mr. Wilkins then advised the Committee that several sinkholes along the 

Upper Riverside Interceptor (30" and 36" pipes) developed after the 2019 flood 

event.  As part of the assessment of the current possible damages from the flood, the 

staff has prepared documents for a change order from Ace Pipe Cleaning, Inc. for a 

multisensory assessment of the existing 30" and 36" interceptors for a total length 

of 6,132 linear feet.  The multisensory assessment will provide HDCCTV above the 

flow line, laser profile to indicate the degradation of the pipe above the flow line and 

sonar inspection to measure the volume of debris or sediment in the 30" or 36" 

interceptors.  The information will be critical for accurate quantification of debris 

removal of sand/silt entering the interceptors during the flood event.  The estimated 

cost for this change order is $45,891.00 which will be funded through NLRW 

general funds.  Additionally, a claim has been made with FEMA and at this time, it 

appears FEMA will reimburse a portion of these costs.  A motion was then made by 

Mr. Nelson, seconded by Mr. Smith to execute Change Order #1 to the Dark Hollow 

Interceptor Project with Ace Pipe Cleaning, Inc. in the amount of $45,891.00 for 

assessment of damages related to the 2019 Arkansas River flooding.  The motion 

carried unanimously. 

 

 Next, Mr. Wilkins advised the Committee that a 24" PCP Interceptor at 824 

Palm Street failed.  Due to the size of the hole, the Utility contacted Diamond 

Construction Co. to stabilize the hole.  The cost of the repair is estimated to be 

approximately $135,000.00 and is FEMA eligible.  Therefore, a motion was made by 

Mr. Stephens, seconded by Mr. Smith, to hire Diamond Construction Co. and 

proceed with the emergency repair.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 

 A motion was then made by Mr. Smith, seconded by Mr. Nelson, to excuse the 

absence of Ms. Karen Bryant.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 



 

 

 There being no further action to come before the Committee, a motion was 

made by Mr. Smith to adjourn the meeting.  The motion carried unanimously, and 

the meeting was adjourned at approximately 1:07 p.m. 

 

 

APPROVED AS TO FORM:   RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED, 

 

 

 

K.  W.  MATTHEWS, CHAIRMAN  SYLVESTER SMITH, 

       VICE-CHAIRMAN/SECRETARY 



 

 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

(4) 
 
 
 
 

CASH DISBURSEMENTS FOR AUGUST 2019 
 
 

ACTION REQUESTED: 
 
 
 

Approval of the Cash Disbursements for August 2019 showing total  

Cash Disbursements of $2,289,403.89 and  

Fund Transfers between accounts of $1,695,666.67. 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
        

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

4
7

4
8

9
V

O
ID

V
O

ID
V

O
ID

4
7

4
9

0
A

m
e
ri
p

ri
s
e
 F

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

7
5

.0
0

 
E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
 C

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti
o
n
s
 P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 8

/4
/2

0
1
9

4
7

4
9

1
H

e
a
rt

 o
f 

A
rk

a
n
s
a
s
 U

n
it
e
d
 W

a
y

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

5
2

.0
0

 
E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
 C

h
a

ri
ta

b
le

 G
iv

in
g
 P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 8

/4
/2

0
1
9

4
7

4
9

2
U

S
 D

e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
t 
o

f 
E

d
u
c
a
ti
o
n

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

6
9

.3
5

 
E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
 F

e
d
e
ra

l 
S

tu
d
e

n
t 
L
o

a
n
 G

a
rn

is
h
m

e
n
t-

 P
a

y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 8

/4
/1

9

4
7

4
9

3
N

L
R

 C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 C

e
n
te

r
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

4
.9

3
 

W
e
lln

e
s
s
 P

ro
g
ra

m
 -

 1
 E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
 -

 P
a

y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 8

/4
/2

0
1
9

A
F

-1
6

A
rk

a
n
s
a
s
 F

e
d
e
ra

l 
C

re
d
it
 U

n
io

n
 $

  
  

  
  

 4
,6

2
0

.3
1

 
E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
 D

e
p

o
s
it
s
 P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 8

/4
/2

0
1
9

N
A

T
-1

6
N

a
ti
o
n
w

id
e
 R

e
ti
re

m
e
n
t 
S

o
lu

ti
o
n
s

 $
  

  
  

  
 4

,5
3

1
.5

4
 R

e
ti
re

m
e
n
t 
C

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
s
 P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 8

/4
/2

0
1
9

P
R

-1
6

P
a
y
ro

ll 
T

a
x
 D

e
p
o
s
it

 $
  

  
  

 4
1

,1
3

9
.7

5
 P

a
y
ro

ll 
T

a
x
e
s
 P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 8

/4
/2

0
1
9

4
7

4
9

4
A

d
v
a
n
c
e
d
 F

lu
id

 T
e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
ie

s
 $

  
  

  
 1

1
,3

7
2

.1
4

 
In

s
ta

ll 
S

e
a
l/
F

L
 B

e
lt
 P

re
s
s
 S

lu
d
g
e

 P
u
m

p
s
; 
R

e
b
u

ild
 P

u
m

p
/M

T
P

 I
n
fl
u
e
n
t

4
7

4
9

5
A

lli
e
d
 S

u
p
p
ly

 I
n
c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

6
3

.9
0

 
P

V
C

 P
a
rt

s
, 
G

lu
e
, 
P

ri
m

e
r,

 S
a
w

 B
la

d
e
 -

 F
L
 O

p
s

4
7

4
9

6
A

p
p
lie

d
 I
n

d
u
s
tr

ia
l 
T

e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
y

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
9

.7
1

 
V

-B
e
lt
, 
H

y
-T

 P
lu

s
 -

 f
o
r 

s
h
o
p
 f

a
n
 P

u
m

p
 M

a
in

t

4
7

4
9

7
A

rk
a
n
s
a
s
 A

g
g
re

g
a
te

s
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 4

,0
6

4
.7

0
 

S
to

n
e

 &
 G

ra
v
e
l 
D

lv
'd

 t
o
 F

L
T

P

4
7

4
9

8
A

rk
a
n
s
a
s
 S

o
d
 &

 T
u
rf

 F
a
rm

, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
4

7
2

.5
0

 
R

e
p
a
ir

s
, 
W

a
rd

s
 1

, 
3

, 
4

4
7

4
9

9
B

a
le

 C
h
e
v
ro

le
t 
C

o
.

 $
  

  
  

 2
4

,3
8

9
.0

0
 

2
0
2
0

 C
h
e
v
ro

le
t 
T

ra
v
e
rs

e
 f

ro
m

 S
ta

te
 C

o
n
tr

a
c
t 
U

N
IT

 #
1
4
8
 -

 E
C

S
 D

e
p
t.

4
7

5
0

0
B

a
tt
e
ry

 O
u
tf

it
te

rs
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
6

2
.5

6
 

B
a
tt
e
ri

e
s
, 
C

h
a
rg

e
r/

B
y
-P

a
s
s
 P

u
m

p
; 
C

o
rr

o
s
io

n
 P

re
v
e
n
ta

ti
v
e
 S

p
ra

y
, 
B

a
tt
e
ry

 C
le

a
n
-

u
p
 S

p
ra

y
/L

a
b

 G
e
n
e
ra

to
r

4
7

5
0

1
B

o
s
to

n
 M

u
tu

a
l 
L
if
e
 I
n
s
u
ra

n
c
e
 C

o
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
4

3
4

.3
8

 
S

u
p
p
le

m
e
n
ta

l 
In

s
u
ra

n
c
e
 -

 E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 D

e
d

u
c
ti
o
n
s

4
7

5
0

2
C

E
D

-L
it
tl
e
 R

o
c
k

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
7

0
2

.0
0

 
W

ilc
o
x
 P

S
 -

 R
e
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t 
B

re
a
k
e
r

4
7

5
0

3
C

e
n
tr

a
l 
D

ie
s
e
l 
R

e
p
a
ir

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,8
6

6
.1

6
 

W
h
e
e
l 
B

e
a
ri

n
g
 &

 H
u
b
 A

s
s
e
m

b
ly

, 
R

e
m

o
v
e
 &

 R
e
p
la

c
e
 T

e
m

p
 S

e
n
s
o
n
 U

n
it
 1

0
8

; 

B
ra

k
e
s
 U

n
it
 8

7
, 

R
e
p
la

c
e
 S

te
e
ri

n
g
 W

h
e
e
l,
 R

e
m

o
v
e
 N

a
tu

ra
l 
G

a
s
 T

a
n
k
, 
In

s
ta

ll 

D
ie

s
e
l 
T

a
n
k
 U

n
it
 1

0
3

4
7

5
0

4
C

in
ta

s
 C

o
rp

. 
#
6
5
0

 $
  

  
  

  
 3

,5
2

9
.7

6
 

M
o
n
th

ly
 R

e
s
tr

o
o
m

 C
le

a
n
in

g
 C

S
E

, 
M

a
t 
S

e
rv

ic
e
, 
T

o
w

e
l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
, 
U

n
if
o
rm

 S
e
rv

ic
e
, 

N
e
w

 L
O

G
O

 P
o
lo

 S
h
ir

ts
 a

n
d

 T
-S

h
ir

ts

4
7

5
0

5
C

o
re

 &
 M

a
in

, 
L
P

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

9
3

.8
4

 
P

V
C

 C
P

L
G

 -
 W

a
rd

 2

4
7

5
0

6
C

ra
n
fo

rd
 C

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 C

o
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

9
8

.2
2

 
A

s
p
h
a
lt
 R

e
p
a

ir
s
 -

 W
a
rd

 3

4
7

5
0

7
C

ro
w

 B
u
rl
in

g
a
m

e
 C

o
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

0
9

.7
3

 
O

-R
in

g
s
 U

n
it
 1

4
3

, 
F

ilt
e
rs

, 
F

ilt
e
r 

W
re

n
c
h
 U

n
it
 5

8
, 

D
E

F
 U

n
it
 1

4
1

4
7

5
0

8
C

ro
w

 B
u
rl
in

g
a
m

e
 C

o
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

2
0

.7
7

 
U

n
it
 1

0
9

 -
 S

h
e
ll 

R
o
te

lla
 O

il;
 O

il 
C

h
a
n
g

e
 P

o
n
y
 M

o
to

r 
- 

V
a
c
 5

4
7

5
0

9
D

a
ta

m
a
x

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

2
3

.0
1

 
C

o
p
ie

r 
M

a
in

te
n

a
n
c
e
 -

 A
d
m

in

4
7

5
1

0
D

e
p
t.
 o

f 
F

in
a
n
c
e
 &

 A
d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
o
n

 $
  

  
  

 1
5

,2
5

7
.3

5
 

A
rk

a
n
s
a
s
 S

ta
te

 W
it
h
h
o

ld
in

g
 T

a
x
 -

 J
u
ly

 2
0
1

9

4
7

5
1

1
D

ig
i-

K
e
y
 E

le
c
tr

o
n
ic

s
 3

0
5

8
4
6
3

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

7
8

.5
4

 
P

a
rt

s
 t
o
 R

e
p

la
c
e
 E

x
is

ti
n
g
 O

M
N

I 
V

ie
w

 R
a
d
io

 S
y
s
te

m
 (

S
C

A
D

A
 P

u
m

p
 S

ta
ti
o
n
s
)

4
7

5
1

2
D

ig
it
a
l 
P

ri
n
t 
&

 I
m

a
g
in

g
 o

f 
L
it
tl
e
 R

o
c
k

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

6
6

.4
9

 
C

h
a
in

 o
f 

C
u
s
to

d
y
 S

h
e
e
ts

/P
re

tr
e
a
tm

e
n
t 
L

a
b
; 
W

in
d
o
w

 E
n
v
e
lo

p
e
s
/C

u
s
to

m
e
r 

S
v
c
.

4
7

5
1

3
D

o
o
rk

in
g
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

4
9

.9
5

 
C

e
ll 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 G

a
te

 1
 F

L
 -

 T
h
ru

 7
/1

9
/1

9

4
7

5
1

4
E

n
te

rg
y

 $
  

  
  

 2
8

,0
1

0
.5

5
 

E
le

c
tr

ic
 B

ill
s
: 
N

a
y
lo

r,
 M

T
P

 #
2
 &

 #
3
, 

M
T

P
 E

q
/S

u
rg

e
, 
M

T
P

 M
a
in

, 
M

T
P

 #
4
, 

M
T

P
 

T
ra

in
in

g
, 
M

u
rp

h
y
 D

r,
 H

ig
h
 S

c
h
o
o
l,
 R

ix
ie

 R
d
, 
R

id
g
e
la

n
d
 O

d
o
m

, 
R

id
g
e
la

n
d
, 

D
ia

m
o
n
d
 P

t.
, 
D

u
ra

n
g
o
, 

L
a
w

re
n
c
e
, 
T

o
w

n
 C

e
n
te

r,
 M

a
s
te

rs
 P

la
c
e
, 
P

a
lis

a
d
e
s
, 
R

iv
e
r 

R
u
n
, 
N

o
rf

o
lk

4
7

5
1

5
F

le
e
t 
T

ir
e
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

8
9

.7
3

 
U

n
it
 1

1
5

 O
il 

C
h
a
n
g

e
, 
U

n
it
 1

4
1

 R
im

 F
la

t,
 R

e
ti
g
h
te

n
 L

u
g
 N

u
ts

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

A
u

g
u

s
t 

3
1
, 

2
0
1

9

P
a
g
e
 1



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

A
u

g
u

s
t 

3
1
, 

2
0
1

9

4
7

5
1

6
F

ra
n
k
 E

ld
e
r 

W
e
ll 

S
u
p
p
ly

 $
  

  
  

 1
1

,0
1

8
.7

5
 

W
a
rd

 2
 -

 6
2
5

 W
a
te

r 
S

t.
- 

W
e
ll 

1
9
-0

7

4
7

5
1

7
F

u
lle

r 
&

 S
o
n
 M

a
u
m

e
lle

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

8
0

.6
4

 
M

o
p
 H

e
a

d
s
, 
G

la
s
s
 C

le
a
n
e

r,
 F

ly
 B

a
it
, 
M

is
c
. 
S

c
re

w
s
, 
N

u
ts

, 
B

o
lt
s
, 
M

o
p
 H

a
n

d
le

4
7

5
1

8
G

o
o
d
s
e
ll 

T
ru

c
k
 A

c
c
e
s
s
o
ri
e

s
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

7
3

0
.5

1
 

U
n
it
 1

4
7

 -
 T

o
o
l 
B

o
x
 &

 I
n
s
ta

lla
ti
o
n
; 
U

n
it
 1

4
6

 -
 N

e
rf

 B
a
rs

4
7

5
1

9
H

a
rb

o
r 

F
re

ig
h
t 
T

o
o
ls

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
4

0
5

.7
8

 
T

o
o
ls

 &
 S

u
p
p
lie

s
 /
O

p
e
ra

to
r 

M
e
c
h
a
n
ic

 T
o
o
l 
B

a
g
; 
M

e
c
h
a
n
ic

s
 G

lo
v
e
s
, 
M

a
g
n
e

ti
c
 

S
w

e
e
p
e

r,
 R

a
k
e
 -

 5
-M

i

4
7

5
2

0
H

e
n
a
rd

 U
ti
lit

y
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
4

6
7

.9
0

 
C

le
a
ts

, 
R

iv
e
ts

, 
F

re
ig

h
t 
- 

T
V

 C
re

w
 #

1

4
7

5
2

1
H

o
d
g
e

 F
a
b
ri
c
a
ti
o
n
 I
n

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

8
4

.7
0

 
W

e
ld

 A
lu

m
in

u
m

 F
ra

m
e
 -

 M
T

P

4
7

5
2

2
H

u
m

's
 H

a
rd

w
a
re

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
7

7
0

.7
9

 
T

h
re

a
d
 P

ip
e
s
, 
W

e
e
d
 C

u
tt
e
r,

 1
8
" 

P
ip

e
 W

re
n
c
h
, 
D

ri
ll 

B
it
, 
A

n
g
le

 B
ro

o
m

, 
C

h
a
in

 

C
o
n
n
e

c
t 
L
in

k
, 
P

ip
e
 C

la
m

p
s
, 
E

x
p
a
n
s
io

n
 F

o
a
m

, 
D

o
o
r 

P
u

ll,
 C

o
rn

e
r 

B
ra

c
e
, 
S

tr
a
w

 

W
a
tt
le

, 
A

n
c
h
o
r 

W
e
d
g
e

s
, 
A

ir
 H

o
s
e
, 
C

h
a

in
 &

 W
ir
e
 L

u
b
e
, 
P

u
lle

y
, 
E

y
e
 B

o
lt
, 
T

h
re

a
d
 

L
o
c
k
e
r,

 S
c
re

w
s
, 
B

a
tt
e
ri

e
s
, 
K

n
o
c
k
 O

u
t 
S

e
a
l,
 S

q
u
e
e

g
e
e
, 

B
ro

o
m

 H
a
n
d
le

, 
5
 G

a
l 
P

a
il,

 

W
in

d
e
x
, 
G

o
n
g
 B

ru
s
h
, 
R

a
tc

h
e
t 
R

o
d
, 
C

a
u

lk
, 
1
1
 q

t 
B

u
c
k
e
t,
 S

c
ru

b
b
e

r,
 S

c
ru

b
 B

ru
s
h
, 

P
a
n
e
l 
N

a
ils

, 
K

e
y
s
, 
B

o
lt
, 
L
o

c
k
n
u
t,
 H

o
s
e
 C

la
m

p
, 
B

ra
id

e
d
 T

u
b
e
, 

S
p
lit

 K
e
y
 R

in
g
s
, 

R
y
e
g
ra

s
s
 S

e
e
d
, 

S
tr

a
w

 B
a
le

s
, 
C

o
n
c
re

te
 M

ix
, 
P

o
ly

 B
ru

s
h
 S

e
t,
 V

in
y
l 
B

ra
id

e
d
 

T
u
b
in

g
, 
B

a
ll 

V
a
lv

e
s
, 
T

u
b
e
 A

d
a
p
t,

 N
u
ts

 &
 B

o
lt
s

4
7

5
2

3
H

u
m

's
 R

e
n
ta

l
 $

  
  

  
  

 3
,0

6
3

.6
0

 
G

e
n
e
ra

to
r,

 D
ri
ll 

H
a
m

m
e
r,

 B
it
 H

a
m

m
e
r 

- 
W

a
rd

 1
, 
M

T
P

 R
e
p
a
ir

 A
/C

 o
n
 E

x
c
a
v
a
to

r 

(B
u
d
g
e

t 
It
e
m

)

4
7

5
2

4
D

ia
m

o
n
d
 S

ta
te

 L
a
w

n
, 

L
L
C

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
7

5
0

.0
0

 
J
u
ly

 D
it
c
h
 M

o
w

in
g
 -

 F
L
T

P

4
7

5
2

5
IC

M
 T

e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
ie

s
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

5
7

.3
7

 
D

e
p
t 
R

e
a

d
in

g
 C

la
m

p
s
, 
R

e
p
a

ir
 -

 E
n
g
in

e
e
ri

n
g

4
7

5
2

6
Im

a
g
e
s

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

3
8

.3
3

 
G

ra
p
h
ic

 A
rt

 f
o
r 

M
a
ile

rs

4
7

5
2

7
In

te
rs

ta
te

 A
ll 

B
a
tt
e
ry

 C
e
n
te

r
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

5
2

2
.5

4
 

B
a
tt
e
ri

e
s
 f

o
r 

C
h
lo

ri
n

e
 A

la
rm

s
 &

 C
o
n
tr

o
l 
C

a
b
in

e
ts

 -
 A

ll 
P

la
n
ts

4
7

5
2

8
J
a
c
k
 T

y
le

r 
E

n
g

in
e
e
ri

n
g
 C

o
.

 $
  

  
  

 1
2

,8
2

4
.9

4
 

S
h
ill

c
u
tt
 P

u
m

p
 5

 -
 R

e
p
la

c
e
 P

u
m

p
 P

o
w

e
r 

L
e
a
d
s

4
7

5
2

9
J
a
c
k
s
o
n
 C

le
a
n
in

g
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,2
1

5
.4

5
 

J
a
n
it
o
ri

a
l 
- 

J
u
ly

 -
 L

a
b

, 
A

d
m

in
, 
C

S
&

E

4
7

5
3

0
J
im

m
y
 D

o
n
 W

a
d
d
le

s
 H

a
u
lin

g
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 2

,4
7

0
.0

0
 

B
io

s
o
lid

s
 H

a
u
lin

g
 M

T
P

 t
o
 T

w
o
 P

in
e
s
 L

a
n

d
fi
ll 

- 
9
 L

o
a
d
s
 7

/3
0

 -
 8

/5
/1

9

4
7

5
3

1
K

e
rr

 P
a
p
e
r 

&
 S

u
p
p
ly

 C
o
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

1
0

.2
1

 
C

-F
o
ld

 T
o
w

e
ls

 &
 B

la
c
k
 C

a
n
 L

in
e
rs

 -
 L

a
b

4
7

5
3

2
L
&

L
 M

u
n
ic

ip
a
l 
S

u
p
p
lie

s
 &

 T
o
o
ls

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

5
9

.5
5

 
G

-T
e
k
 W

o
rk

 G
lo

v
e
s
, 
S

q
u
e
n

c
h
e
r 

P
a

c
k
s
 &

 S
u
g
a
r 

F
re

e
 S

q
u
e
n

c
h
e
r 

P
a

c
k
s

4
7

5
3

3
L
o
w

e
's

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,8
2

0
.5

9
 

A
/C

 U
n
it
 F

L
 I
n
fl
 P

u
m

p
 S

ta
ti
o
n
, 
S

h
a
rp

ie
s
, 
B

a
tt
e
ri

e
s
, 
R

o
a
c
h
 M

o
te

ls
, 
L
o
c
k
s
 -

O
P

S
, 

C
o
n
e
 6

 C
L
L
A

R
, 
R

e
a
c
h
e
r 

P
ic

k
u
p
 T

o
o
l,
 R

e
fl
e
c
ti
v
e
 C

a
u
ti
o
n
 T

a
p
e
, 
S

h
o
p
 V

a
c
 

C
a
rt

ri
d
g
e
 F

ilt
e
rs

, 
G

o
ri
lla

 G
lu

e
, 
S

e
lf
 A

d
h
e
s
iv

e
 S

w
e
e
p
, 

T
h
e
rm

o
m

e
n
te

r 
- 

5
-M

i,
 K

o
h
le

r 

T
o
ile

t,
 P

a
in

t 
T

h
in

n
e
r,

 J
o
h
n
i-

R
in

g
 K

it
, 
C

o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l 
P

la
s
ti
c
 S

e
a
t,
 R

e
b
a
r,

 C
h
e
m

ic
a
l 

S
p
ra

y
e
r,

 P
a
in

t 
B

u
c
k
e
t,
 P

a
in

t 
B

ru
s
h
, 
4
" 

R
o

lle
r 

a
n
d
 C

o
v
e
r 

C
o
rn

e
r 

B
ra

c
e
, 

M
a
in

te
n

a
n
c
e
 T

o
te

, 
C

a
rb

o
n
 M

o
n
o
x
id

e
 D

e
te

c
to

rs
, 
W

ir
e
 S

tr
ip

p
e
r,

 S
c
re

w
d
ri

v
e
r,

 

W
ir
e
n
u
ts

, 
O

u
tl
e
t 
A

d
a
p
te

rs
 -

 F
L
 P

la
n
t,
 T

C
 T

re
a
te

d
 #

2
 P

ri
m

e
 -

 S
h
ill

c
u
tt

4
7

5
3

4
M

e
tr

o
-R

e
p
ro

, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

0
7

.9
7

 
P

lo
tt
e
r 

- 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 C

a
ll

4
7

5
3

5
O

'R
e
ill

y
 A

u
to

m
o
ti
v
e
 S

to
re

s
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

0
5

.5
6

 R
e
m

o
v
e
 D

e
c
a
ls

 f
ro

m
 V

e
h
ic

le
s
 i
n
 a

u
c
ti
o
n

4
7

5
3

6
P

e
te

rs
o
n
 C

o
n

c
re

te
 S

e
p
ti
c
 T

a
n
k

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
6

9
6

.6
0

 W
a
te

rt
ig

h
t 
B

o
lt
 D

o
w

n
 R

in
g
s
 &

 c
o
v
e
r 

- 
W

a
rd

 2
; 
G

ra
d
e
 R

in
g
s

P
a
g
e
 2



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

A
u

g
u

s
t 

3
1
, 

2
0
1

9

4
7

5
3

7
P

e
tt
u
s
 O

ff
ic

e
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
4

2
2

.9
5

 
S

to
ra

g
e
 B

o
x
e
s
 w

/L
id

s
 -

 T
o
n
e
r 

C
a
rt

ri
d
g
e
s

4
7

5
3

/8
P

o
ly

te
c
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 5

,4
0

0
.0

0
 

L
iq

u
id

 P
o
ly

m
e
r 

- 
M

T
P

4
7

5
3

9
R

G
A

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

5
3

.6
0

 
U

n
it
 1

4
3

 -
 R

e
d
 H

o
s
e
; 
O

-R
in

g
s
 -

 C
h
lo

ri
n

e
 S

y
s
te

m

4
7

5
4

0
R

iv
e
r 

V
a
lle

y
 T

ra
c
to

r
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
7

6
.0

7
 

6
1
" 

H
ig

h
 L

 F
B

R
-1

4
, 
D

e
c
k
 W

h
e
e
l 
-W

h
it
e
 O

a
k

4
7

5
4

1
S

&
W

 C
h
e
m

ic
a
l 
S

a
le

s
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

7
3

0
.6

2
 

G
lo

v
e
s
, 
H

a
n
d

 S
a
n
it
iz

in
g
 W

ip
e
s
 -

 O
p
s

4
7

5
4

2
S

e
w

e
r 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
#
2
1

1
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

9
7

2
.0

0
 

B
ill

e
d
 R

u
n

y
a
n
 A

c
re

s
 A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 J
u
ly

, 
C

y
c
le

 1

4
7

5
4

3
S

o
n
n
y
 F

u
lm

e
r 

T
ru

c
k
in

g
 $

  
  

  
  

 2
,2

9
1

.5
5

 C
u
rb

/W
a
rd

 3
, 
H

a
u
lin

g
 t
o

 2
9
th

 &
 M

T
P

4
7

5
4

4
S

p
a
 C

h
e

m
ic

a
ls

, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 2

,6
0

5
.5

5
 P

o
p
U

p
 T

o
w

e
ls

, 
B

u
g
 B

la
s
te

r,
 B

u
g
 B

a
n
 P

lu
s
, 
R

o
a
c
h
 &

 A
n
t 
S

p
ra

y
, 
W

a
s
p
 &

 H
o
rn

e
t 

K
ill

e
r,

 O
d
o
r 

D
ig

e
s
te

r,
 T

it
a
n
iu

m
 D

e
g
re

a
s
e
r

4
7

5
4

5
S

p
a
rt

a
n
 T

o
o
l,
 L

L
C

7
4

5
.1

1
$

  
  

  
  
  

  
 

P
a
rt

s
 a

n
d

 L
a
b

o
r 

to
 R

e
p
a
ir

 M
in

i-
C

a
m

e
ra

4
7

5
4

6
S

ta
n
le

y
 H

a
rd

w
a
re

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
0

.4
8

 
L
u
m

b
e
r 

to
 R

e
p
a
ir

 F
e
n
c
e
 -

 W
a
rd

 1

4
7

5
4

7
S

ta
r 

B
o
lt
 &

 S
c
re

w
 C

o
.,
 I

n
c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

2
0

.1
3

 
S

to
c
k
 -

 1
2
 D

ri
lls

 &
 T

a
p
s
, 
s
/s

 H
e
x
 C

a
p
 S

c
re

w
s
, 
T

h
re

a
d
e

d
 A

rb
o
r 

F
la

p
 D

is
c
s

4
7

5
4

8
T

C
 P

ri
n
t 
S

o
lu

ti
o
n
s

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,6
1

5
.4

2
 

G
re

a
s
e
 -

 B
ill

 M
a
ile

r 
In

s
e
rt

s
 (

6
1
,5

0
0
 c

o
p
ie

s
 -

 B
u
d
g
e

t 
It
e
m

)

4
7

5
4

9
U

n
it
e
d
 L

a
b
o
ra

to
ri

e
s

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

6
0

.5
9

 
L
ib

e
ra

to
r 

B
lo

c
k
s
, 
B

io
-A

c
c
e
le

ra
to

r 
B

lo
c
k
s
 -

 C
C

 B
a
llf

ie
ld

s
 P

u
m

p
 S

ta
ti
o
n

4
7

5
5

0
U

S
A

 B
lu

e
b
o

o
k

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,2
3

4
.4

4
 

L
o
w

-T
e
m

p
 T

h
e
rm

o
m

e
te

rs
, 
P

h
o
s
p
h
a
te

 B
u
ff

e
r 

W
a
te

r,
 B

O
D

 N
u
tr

ie
n
ts

, 
S

ta
n
d

a
rd

s
 -

 

L
a

b

4
7

5
5

1
U

B
S

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

2
9

.8
7

 
W

a
te

r 
B

ill
s
: 
 W

h
it
e
 O

a
k
, 
D

e
lt
a
 L

a
w

n
, 
S

h
o
rt

e
r 

C
o
ll,

 O
a
k
b
ro

o
k
, 
5
-M

I,
 S

h
ill

c
u
tt
, 

H
e
ilm

a
n
/W

h
 O

a
k

4
7

5
5

2
W

a
s
h
in

g
to

n
 N

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
In

s
u
ra

n
c
e
 C

o
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,2
2

2
.1

7
 

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 D

e
d

u
c
ti
o
n
s
 -

 S
u
p
p
le

m
e
n
ta

l 
In

s
u
ra

n
c
e

4
7

5
5

3
W

a
s
te

 M
a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t

 $
  

  
  

 3
3

,4
4

6
.4

5
 

B
io

s
o
lid

s
 D

is
p
o
s
a
l 
- 

F
a
u
lk

n
e
r 

L
a
k
e
 -

 J
u
ly

, 
M

a
u
m

e
lle

 7
/1

6
/1

9
- 

7
/3

0
/1

9

4
7

5
5

4
W

h
o
le

s
a
le

 E
le

c
tr

ic
 S

u
p
p
ly

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

8
2

.0
4

 
L
ig

h
ts

 f
o
r 

5
-M

ile
 &

 E
le

c
tr

ic
a
l 
P

a
rt

s
 S

to
c
k
 -

 E
le

c
tr

ic
ia

n
s
 T

ru
c
k
 #

1
3

4

4
7

5
5

5
W

in
d
s
tr

e
a
m

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

6
4

.3
9

 
B

ill
in

g
 D

e
p

t.
 F

a
x
 L

in
e
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 t
o
 8

/2
7

/1
9

4
7

5
5

6
A

d
v
a
n
c
e
d
 A

n
a
ly

ti
c
a
l 
S

o
lu

ti
o
n
s

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

1
1

.5
0

 
Q

u
a
rt

e
rl
y
 Q

C
 B

e
n
c
h
m

a
rk

 T
e
s
ti
n
g
 -

 L
a
b

4
7

5
5

7
A

F
L
A

C
 $

  
  

  
  

 1
,8

5
0

.2
0

 
E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
s
 S

u
p
p
le

m
e
n
ta

l 
In

s
u
ra

n
c
e
 

4
7

5
5

8
A

lli
e
d
 S

u
p
p
ly

 I
n
c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

3
2

.3
4

 
S

ta
in

le
s
s
 U

n
i-

S
tr

u
t,
 B

a
n
d
s
a
w

 B
la

d
e
s
; 
M

e
te

r 
B

o
x
, 
B

la
c
k
 N

ip
p
le

 -
 F

L
T

P

4
7

5
5

9
A

p
p
lie

d
 I
n

d
u
s
tr

ia
l 
T

e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
y

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

6
0

.6
8

 
P

a
rt

s
 f

o
r 

P
u
m

p
 M

a
in

t 
S

h
o
p
 F

a
n

4
7

5
6

0
A

R
 D

e
p
t 
o

f 
E

m
e
rg

e
n
c
y
 M

g
t

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

8
9

.0
0

 
T

a
b
le

, 
C

h
a

ir
s
, 
A

lle
n
 W

re
n
c
h
e
s
, 
S

c
re

w
d
ri

v
e
r,

 A
n
g

le
 G

ri
n
d
e
r 

- 
O

P
S

4
7

5
6

1
A

rk
a
n
s
a
s
 S

o
d
 &

 T
u
rf

 F
a
rm

, 
In

c
.

4
3

.8
0

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  
 

Z
o
y
s
ia

 R
e
p
a

ir
 W

a
rd

 4

4
7

5
6

2
C

a
rt

e
r 

L
a
w

 F
ir
m

, 
L
L
C

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,4
9

4
.0

0
 

L
e
g
a

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 r

e
/S

o
la

r 
P

ro
je

c
t

4
7

5
6

3
C

e
n
te

rp
o
in

t 
E

n
e
rg

y
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
3

0
.8

1
 

G
a
s
 B

ill
s
: 
 S

e
m

in
o
le

 E
 &

 W
 G

e
n
s
, 
C

C
 B

a
llf

ie
ld

s
 G

e
n
, 
N

e
w

 B
e
d
fo

rd
 G

e
n
, 

M
a
u
m

e
lle

 V
a
lle

y
 P

S
, 
7
0
1

 W
. 
2
9
th

4
7

5
6

4
C

h
a
n
g

e
 C

e
n
te

r 
fo

r 
H

e
a
lt
h

 $
  

  
  

  
 4

,5
2

8
.0

0
 

M
o
n
th

ly
 W

e
lln

e
s
s
 C

o
n
tr

a
c
t-

S
e
p
te

m
b
e
r 

&
 T

e
ta

n
u

s
 S

h
o
ts

 r
e
 F

L
O

O
D

4
7

5
6

5
C

it
y
 o

f 
M

a
u
m

e
lle

 $
  

  
  

 1
3

,1
1

8
.1

5
 

F
ra

n
c
h
is

e
 T

a
x
 C

o
lle

c
te

d
 f

o
r 

M
o
n
th

 o
f 

J
u
ly

4
7

5
6

6
C

it
y
 o

f 
N

o
rt

h
 L

it
tl
e
 R

o
c
k

 $
  

  
  

 8
9

,8
5

7
.5

7
 

F
ra

n
c
h
is

e
 T

a
x
 C

o
lle

c
te

d
 f

o
r 

M
o
n
th

 o
f 

J
u
ly

4
7

5
6

7
C

o
re

 &
 M

a
in

, 
L
P

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

3
6

.8
5

 
F

a
s
t 
P

lu
g
/W

a
rd

1
; 
A

b
ra

s
iv

e
 B

la
d
e
s
/W

a
rd

 2
 R

e
p
a
ir

s

4
7

5
6

8
C

ra
n
fo

rd
 C

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 C

o
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,8
5

7
.1

3
 

A
s
p
h
a
lt
 R

e
p
a

ir
s
 -

 W
a
rd

s
 1

, 
2

, 
3

4
7

5
6

9
C

ro
w

 B
u
rl
in

g
a
m

e
 C

o
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

3
9

.8
1

 
D

ie
s
e
l 
E

x
h
a
u
s
t 
F

lu
id

 U
n
it
 1

4
3

P
a
g
e
 3



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

A
u

g
u

s
t 

3
1
, 

2
0
1

9

4
7

5
7

0
C

ro
w

 B
u
rl
in

g
a
m

e
 C

o
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

4
2

.4
0

 
H

y
d
ra

u
lic

 F
lu

id
 &

 F
u
n
n
e
l 
U

n
it
 1

0
9

4
7

5
7

1
D

ig
i-

K
e
y
 E

le
c
tr

o
n
ic

s
 3

0
5

8
4
6
3

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
6

7
9

.0
9

 
C

a
b
le

, 
D

IN
 R

a
il,

 G
e
n
 P

u
rp

o
s
e
 R

e
la

y
, 
F

e
rr

u
le

s
, 
A

s
s
'td

 S
c
re

w
s
, 
e
tc

 -
 S

C
A

D
A

 s
to

c
k

4
7

5
7

2
D

u
k
e
's

 R
o
o
t 
C

o
n
tr

o
l,
 I
n
c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
7

6
1

.6
0

 
J
e
t 
P

o
w

e
r 

II
 &

 T
a
x

4
7

5
7

3
E

n
te

rg
y

 $
  

  
  

 1
2

,8
4

5
.7

7
 

E
le

c
tr

ic
 B

ill
s
: 
M

a
u
m

 #
2
 P

S
, 
B

o
u
ri

e
s
, 
C

C
 B

a
llf

ie
ld

s
, 
C

o
u
n

ts
 M

a
s
s
ie

 P
S

 &
 #

2
P

S
, 

M
a
ra

n
e
s
, 
C

o
lli

n
s
 I
n
d
, 

M
a
u
m

 W
o
o
d
s
, 
C

ry
s
ta

l 
B

a
y
, 
B

ri
d
g
e
w

a
y
 #

2
, 

H
w

y
 3

6
5

, 

W
O

T
P

, 
W

O
 B

a
rs

c
re

e
n
, 

W
O

 S
tr

u
c
tu

re

4
7

5
7

4
E

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 C

o
m

p
a
n
y

 $
  

  
  

  
 5

,2
5

8
.0

2
 

G
ra

b
 W

a
te

r 
S

a
m

p
le

s
; 
B

io
s
o
lid

s
 S

a
m

p
le

s
, 
 2

n
d
 Q

tr
 P

e
rm

it
 R

e
q
u

ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 L
a
b

s

4
7

5
7

5
E

u
re

k
a
 G

a
rd

e
n
s
 F

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 B

o
a
rd

 $
  

  
  

  
 3

,5
0

0
.0

0
 

D
e
b
t 
F

e
e
 C

o
lle

c
te

d
 J

u
ly

 C
y
c
le

 4

4
7

5
7

6
F

e
d
E

x
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

1
.9

4
 

S
h
ip

p
in

g
 C

a
m

e
ra

s
 t
o
 C

u
e

s
 &

 C
h
lo

ri
n

e
 S

e
n
s
o
r 

fo
r 

R
e
p
a
ir

4
7

5
7

7
F

ir
s
t 
E

le
c
tr

ic
 C

o
o
p
e

ra
ti
v
e

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

8
3

.8
9

 
G

a
p
 C

re
e
k
 E

le
c
tr

ic
 B

ill

4
7

5
7

8
F

le
e
t 
T

ir
e
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
7

8
7

.4
8

 
2
 N

e
w

 T
ir
e
s
 #

1
2

3

4
7

5
7

9
G

ib
b
s
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 C

o
m

p
a
n
y
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 5

,7
1

0
.1

4
 

L
a
b
 H

V
A

C
 M

a
in

te
n

a
n
c
e
 A

g
re

e
m

e
n
t 
- 

8
/1

/1
9
 -

 1
/3

1
/2

0

4
7

5
8

0
G

ra
v
e
l 
R

id
g
e
 S

e
w

e
r 

D
is

tr
ic

t
 $

  
  

  
 1

6
,6

0
5

.6
8

 
B

ill
e
d
 G

ra
v
e
l 
R

id
g
e
 A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 -
 J

u
ly

 C
y
c
le

s
 4

 &
 5

4
7

5
8

1
H

u
m

's
 H

a
rd

w
a
re

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

5
6

.9
0

 
S

p
ra

y
m

a
te

 R
e

p
a
ir

 P
a
rt

s

4
7

5
8

2
In

te
rs

ta
te

 A
ll 

B
a
tt
e
ry

 C
e
n
te

r
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

7
.7

2
 

3
 V

o
lt
 L

it
h
iu

m
 B

a
tt
e
ry

 -
 O

P
S

4
7

5
8

3
J
e
ff

re
y
 S

a
n
d
 C

o
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

5
2

.6
4

 
M

a
s
o
n
ry

 S
a
n
d
 -

 M
T

P

4
7

5
8

4
J
im

m
y
 D

o
n
 W

a
d
d
le

s
 H

a
u
lin

g
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 2

,3
0

0
.0

0
 

B
io

s
o
lid

s
 H

a
u
lin

g
 M

T
P

 t
o
 T

w
o
 P

in
e
s
 L

a
n

d
fi
ll 

- 
1
0
 L

o
a
d
s
 8

/6
 -

 8
/9

/1
9

4
7

5
8

5
J
o
e
's

 G
a
ra

g
e
 &

 W
re

c
k
e
r 

S
e
rv

ic
e

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

9
6

.8
6

 
U

n
it
 1

3
1

 -
 O

il 
&

 F
ilt

e
r 

C
h
a
n
g
e

4
7

5
8

6
L
&

L
 M

u
n
ic

ip
a
l 
S

u
p
p
lie

s
 &

 T
o
o
ls

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

9
5

.6
5

 
G

re
e
n
 M

a
rk

in
g
 P

a
in

t

4
7

5
8

7
L
o
u
's

 G
lo

v
e
s
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
8

7
0

.0
0

 
N

it
ri

le
 P

o
w

d
e
r 

F
re

e
 G

lo
v
e
s
 -

 L
a
b

 S
to

c
k

4
7

5
8

8
N

e
a
s
e
 E

le
c
tr

ic
a
l,
 I
n
c
.

 $
  

  
  

 1
0

,9
8

2
.8

0
 

E
s
ti
m

a
te

 5
 -

 F
in

a
l 
- 

2
0
1

8
 A

u
x
 G

e
n
 &

 T
ra

n
s
 S

w
it
c
h
 P

ro
je

c
t

4
7

5
8

9
N

L
R

 W
e
ld

in
g
 S

u
p
p
ly

, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

0
2

.8
8

 
W

e
ld

in
g
 S

u
p
p
lie

s
 &

 C
y
lin

d
e
r 

R
e
n
ta

l

4
7

5
9

0
O

ff
ic

e
 D

e
p
o

t
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
7

7
.7

6
 

P
e
n
s
, 
P

o
s
t 
It
s
, 
P

a
p
e
r 

T
o
w

e
ls

, 
P

ri
n
te

r 
In

k
, 
C

lo
ro

x
 W

ip
e
s
 -

 C
u
s
to

m
e
r 

S
v
c
 O

ff
ic

e

4
7

5
9

1
P

e
te

rs
o
n
 C

o
n

c
re

te
 S

e
p
ti
c
 T

a
n
k

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
7

8
0

.4
5

 
F

la
t 
T

o
p
, 
B

o
lt
 D

o
w

n
 R

in
g
 C

o
v
e
r 

- 
W

a
rd

 1

4
7

5
9

2
P

e
tt
u
s
 O

ff
ic

e
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
8

5
1

.0
3

 
B

re
a
k
 R

o
o
m

 S
u
p
p
lie

s
, 
In

k
 T

o
n
e
rs

, 
T

is
s
u
e
s
, 
P

o
s
t 
It
s
, 
T

a
p
e
, 
P

a
p
e
r,

 F
ile

 P
o
c
k
e
ts

 -
 

O
p
s
 &

 L
a
b

 &
 P

re
tr

e
a
tm

e
n
t

4
7

5
9

3
P

ip
e
 &

 T
u
b
e
 S

u
p
p
ly

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

3
9

.8
4

 
A

lu
m

in
u
m

 &
 A

n
g
le

 t
o
 c

o
n
s
tr

u
c
t 
M

T
P

 T
ra

s
h
 R

a
c
k

4
7

5
9

4
P

o
ly

te
c
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 7

,1
2

1
.4

8
 

P
o
ly

m
e
r 

- 
F

L
T

P

4
7

5
9

5
R

e
g
io

n
s
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 T

ru
s
t

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,4
1

6
.0

0
 

R
ix

ie
 B

o
n
d
 R

e
p
a
y
m

e
n
t 
- 

J
u
ly

 2
0
1

9

4
7

5
9

6
R

iv
e
r 

V
a
lle

y
 T

ra
c
to

r
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

4
9

0
.1

2
 

H
a
rd

 T
o
p
 C

A
 

4
7

5
9

7
R

J
N

 G
ro

u
p
, 

In
c
.

 $
  

  
  

 4
4

,5
8

1
.9

5
 

2
0
1
9

 S
S

E
S

 T
h
ro

u
g
h

 7
/3

0
/1

9

4
7

5
9

8
S

c
o
tt
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,4
2

2
.7

0
 

B
u
c
c
a
n
e
e

r,
 P

a
ra

z
o
n
e
, 

A
rs

e
n
a
l

4
7

5
9

9
S

e
w

e
r 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
#
2
1

1
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
4

5
.5

0
 

B
ill

e
d
 R

u
n

y
a
n
 A

c
re

s
 A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 J
u
ly

, 
C

y
c
le

 4

4
7

6
0

0
S

o
n
n
y
 F

u
lm

e
r 

T
ru

c
k
in

g
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

8
2

0
.2

3
 

H
a
u
lin

g
 t
o

 M
a
u
m

e
lle

 &
 W

. 
2
9
th

 S
t.
 -

8
/1

 -
 8

/6

4
7

6
0

1
S

o
u
th

e
rn

 P
ip

e
 &

 S
u
p
p
ly

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

7
3

.3
7

 
P

a
rt

s
 t
o
 R

e
p

a
ir

 F
o
rc

e
 M

a
in

 -
 W

a
rd

 0

4
7

6
0

2
S

ta
n
le

y
 H

a
rd

w
a
re

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

3
1

.3
9

 
P

u
rp

le
 P

ri
m

e
r,

 C
e
m

e
n
t,
 C

o
u
p
lin

g
, 
E

lb
o
w

 -
 R

e
p
a
ir

 a
t 
W

O
T

P

4
7

6
0

3
S

ta
r 

B
o
lt
 &

 S
c
re

w
 C

o
.,
 I

n
c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

2
8

.2
0

 
C

a
b
le

 C
la

m
p
s
, 
S

c
re

w
 P

in
 A

n
c
h
o
rs

 -
 5

-M
i

P
a
g
e
 4



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

A
u

g
u

s
t 

3
1
, 

2
0
1

9

4
7

6
0

4
T

&
T

 E
q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

1
2

.0
8

 
H

o
s
e
 R

e
p
a

ir
 C

o
u
p
le

r 
In

s
ta

lle
d
; 
C

a
r 

W
a
s
h
 S

o
a
p

4
7

6
0

5
U

B
S

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,2
0

7
.0

7
 

W
a
te

r 
B

ill
s
: 
 M

u
rp

h
y
 D

r,
 M

T
P

, 
F

L
T

P
 &

 L
a
b

4
7

6
0

6
A

m
e
ri
p

ri
s
e
 F

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

7
5

.0
0

 E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 C

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti
o
n
s
 P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 8

/1
8
/2

0
1
9

4
7

6
0

7
H

e
a
rt

 o
f 

A
rk

a
n
s
a
s
 U

n
it
e
d
 W

a
y

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

5
2

.0
0

 
E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
 C

h
a

ri
ta

b
le

 G
iv

in
g
 P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 8

/1
8
/2

0
1
9

4
7

6
0

8
U

S
 D

e
p
t 
o

f 
E

d
u
c
a
ti
o
n

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

6
9

.3
5

 
E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
 F

e
d
e
ra

l 
S

tu
d
e

n
t 
L
o

a
n
 G

a
rn

is
h
m

e
n
t-

 P
a

y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 8

/1
8
/1

9

4
7

6
0

9
N

L
R

 C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 C

e
n
te

r
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

7
.4

3
 

W
e
lln

e
s
s
 P

ro
g
ra

m
 -

 2
 E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
s
 -

 P
a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 8

/1
8
/2

0
1
9

4
7

6
1

0
C

ir
c
u
it
 C

o
u
rt

 o
f 

th
e
 2

n
d
 J

u
d
ic

ia
l

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

9
2

.4
1

 
G

a
rn

is
h
m

e
n
t 
- 

F
o
rk

e
y
 -

 P
a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 8

/1
8
/2

0
1
9

A
F

-1
7

A
rk

a
n
s
a
s
 F

e
d
e
ra

l 
C

re
d
it
 U

n
io

n
 $

  
  

  
  

 4
,6

2
0

.3
1

 
E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
 D

e
p

o
s
it
s
 P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 8

/1
8
/2

0
1
9

N
A

T
-1

7
N

a
ti
o
n
w

id
e
 R

e
ti
re

m
e
n
t 
S

o
lu

ti
o
n
s

 $
  

  
  

  
 4

,5
3

1
.5

4
 R

e
ti
re

m
e
n
t 
C

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
s
 P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 8

/1
8
/2

0
1
9

P
R

-1
7

P
a
y
ro

ll 
T

a
x
 D

e
p
o
s
it

 $
  

  
  

 4
2

,3
0

0
.1

0
 P

a
y
ro

ll 
T

a
x
e
s
 P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 8

/1
8
/2

0
1
9

4
7

6
1

1
A

d
v
a
n
c
e
d
 F

lu
id

 T
e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
ie

s
 $

  
  

  
  

 4
,7

2
6

.1
8

 
R

e
p
a
ir

 R
A

S
 P

u
m

p
 -

 M
a
u
m

e
lle

 E
q
u
ip

m
e
n
t 
B

u
d
g
e

t

4
7

6
1

2
A

d
v
a
n
ta

g
e
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 C

o
m

p
a
n
y

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,2
7

0
.8

2
 C

h
e
c
k
e
d
 &

 R
e
p
a
ir

e
d
 M

a
lf
u
n
c
ti
o
n
in

g
 B

e
lt
 P

re
s
s
 H

e
a
t

4
7

6
1

3
A

m
e
ri
c
a
n
 C

o
m

p
o
s
ti
n
g

 $
  

  
  

  
 5

,5
4

7
.2

4
 G

re
a
s
e
 H

a
u
lin

g
 7

/2
6
 -

 7
/3

0

4
7

6
1

4
A

m
e
ri
p

ri
s
e
 F

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,2
4

7
.5

0
 

In
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 
&

 D
is

b
u
rs

e
m

e
n
t 
Q

u
a
rt

e
rl

y
 S

e
rv

ic
e

4
7

6
1

5
A

rk
a
n
s
a
s
 A

g
g
re

g
a
te

s
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 3

,7
4

4
.3

0
 

S
to

n
e

 &
 G

ra
v
e
l 
d
e
liv

e
re

d
 t
o
 F

L
T

P
 7

/2
3

 -
 7

/3
1

4
7

6
1

6
A

rk
a
n
s
a
s
 O

n
e
 C

a
ll 

S
y
s
te

m
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
4

6
3

.9
0

 
A

u
g
u
s
t 
M

e
m

b
e
r 

F
e
e
 -

 J
u
ly

 C
a
ll 

F
e
e

4
7

6
1

7
A

T
&

T
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

3
0

1
.0

0
 

S
e
c
u
ri
ty

 -
 D

is
tr

ib
u
te

d
 D

e
n
ia

l 
o
f 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 -

 8
/5

 -
 9

/4

4
7

6
1

8
A

T
&

T
 M

o
b
ili

ty
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
6

1
.8

5
 

D
a
ta

 S
e
rv

ic
e
 -

 S
u
rv

e
y
 E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

4
7

6
1

9
A

u
to

m
a
ti
o
n
D

ir
e
c
t.
c
o
m

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,6
3

0
.4

8
 

S
C

A
D

A
 -

 H
y
d
ro

s
ta

ti
c
 S

u
b
m

e
rs

ib
le

 L
e

v
e
l 
T

ra
n
s
m

it
te

rs
, 
C

a
b
le

 G
la

n
d
s
, 
A

n
e
ro

id
 

B
e
llo

w
s
; 
E

le
c
tr

ic
 P

a
rt

s
 5

-M
i 
In

fl
u
e
n
t

4
7

6
2

0
A

z
te

c
a
 S

y
s
te

m
s
 L

L
C

 $
  

  
  

 2
7

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

C
it
iw

o
rk

s
 C

M
M

S
 -

 L
ic

e
n
s
e
 &

 M
a
in

te
n

a
n
c
e
 A

g
r 

7
/3

1
/1

9
 -

 7
/3

0
/2

0

4
7

6
2

1
B

lu
e
 T

a
rp

 C
re

d
it
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

8
2

.1
6

 
T

o
o
ls

 f
o
r 

O
p
e
ra

to
r/

M
e
c
h
a
n
ic

 -
 5

 p
ie

c
e
 c

o
m

b
o
 k

it

4
7

6
2

2
C

e
n
te

rp
o
in

t 
E

n
e
rg

y
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

8
5

9
.5

6
 

G
a
s
 B

ill
s
: 
 L

a
b
, 
G

a
p
 C

re
e
k
 G

e
n
, 
E

u
re

k
a
 G

rd
s
 G

e
n
, 
C

la
y
to

n
 C

h
a
p
e
l 
G

e
n
, 
D

ix
ie

 

G
e
n

4
7

6
2

3
C

e
n
tr

a
l 
A

rk
a
n
s
a
s
 W

a
te

r
 $

  
  

  
 4

2
,2

8
4

.7
3

 
W

a
s
te

w
a
te

r 
B

ill
in

g
 F

e
e
s
 J

u
n
e

4
7

6
2

4
C

e
n
tr

a
l 
D

ie
s
e
l 
R

e
p
a
ir

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
8

9
3

.6
6

 U
n
it
 1

2
6

 -
 T

o
w

, 
F

u
e
l 
P

u
m

p
 R

e
p
a

ir

4
7

6
2

5
C

o
lo

n
ia

l 
L
if
e

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
4

3
2

.8
3

 E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 D

e
d

u
c
ti
o
n
s
 -

 S
u
p
p
le

m
e
n
ta

l 
In

s
u
ra

n
c
e

4
7

6
2

6
C

o
re

 &
 M

a
in

, 
L
P

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
6

1
5

.7
0

 
E

lb
o
w

s
, 
F

la
n
g
e

 K
it
, 
C

o
n
e

 I
n
c
re

a
s
e
r,

 T
-W

Y
E

, 
R

e
p
 C

/P

4
7

6
2

7
D

a
ta

m
a
x

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

6
1

.2
8

 
C

o
p
ie

r 
M

a
in

te
n

a
n
c
e
 -

 A
d
m

in

4
7

6
2

8
D

ig
i-

K
e
y
 E

le
c
tr

o
n
ic

s
 3

0
5

8
4
6
3

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,5
6

3
.3

3
 

P
a
rt

s
 f

o
r 

S
to

c
k
 &

 O
m

n
i 
R

e
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t,
 S

C
A

D
A

 P
a
rt

s

4
7

6
2

9
E

n
te

rg
y

 $
  

  
  

  
 6

,2
7

7
.2

8
 

E
le

c
tr

ic
 B

ill
 -

 W
h
it
e
 O

a
k
 L

a
g

o
o
n
s

4
7

6
3

0
F

le
e
t 
T

ir
e
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

4
3

.1
9

 
U

n
it
 9

8
 O

il 
C

h
a
n
g

e

4
7

6
3

1
F

u
e
lm

a
n

 $
  

  
  

 1
2

,9
9

9
.0

7
 

G
a
s
o
lin

e
 &

 D
ie

s
e
l 
F

le
e
t 
V

e
h
ic

le
s
 -

 J
u
ly

 2
0
1

9

4
7

6
3

2
G

ra
in

g
e
r

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

3
8

.7
5

 
M

o
to

r,
 S

p
lit

 P
H

, 
1
/2

 H
P

 -
 F

L
 S

h
o
p
 F

a
n

4
7

6
3

3
G

re
e
n
 &

 C
h
a
p
m

a
n

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

1
4

.5
8

 
M

y
s
ti
c
 J

T
6
 -

 P
u
m

p
 S

h
o
p
 S

u
p
p
lie

s

4
7

6
3

4
H

a
rc

ro
s
 C

h
e
m

ic
a
ls

 $
  

  
  

  
 2

,6
2

2
.1

6
 

5
-M

i 
- 

2
/ 
T

o
n
 C

y
lin

d
e
rs

 o
f 

C
h
lo

ri
n

e

4
7

6
3

5
H

C
I,
 I
n
c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

1
3

.2
8

 
M

o
v
e
d
 E

n
g
in

e
e
ri

n
g
 P

h
o
n
e

 E
x
te

n
s
io

n
s

P
a
g
e
 5



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

A
u

g
u

s
t 

3
1
, 

2
0
1

9

4
7

6
3

6
H

ilb
u
rn

, 
C

a
lh

o
o
n

, 
H

a
rp

e
r,

 P
ru

n
is

k
i 
e
t 
a

l
 $

  
  

  
  

 6
,0

8
6

.4
0

 
L
e
g
a

l 
F

e
e
s
 &

 R
e
ta

in
e
r 

- 
J
u
ly

 (
C

o
n
d
e

m
n
a
ti
o
n
, 
S

o
la

r 
P

ro
je

c
t,
 S

p
e
c
ia

l 
P

ro
je

c
ts

4
7

6
3

7
J
im

m
y
 D

o
n
 W

a
d
d
le

s
 H

a
u
lin

g
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 3

,2
2

0
.0

0
 

B
io

s
o
lid

s
 H

a
u
lin

g
 M

T
P

 t
o
 T

w
o
 P

in
e
s
 L

a
n

d
fi
ll 

- 
1
4
 L

o
a
d
s
 8

/1
3

 -
 8

/1
9

/1
9

4
7

6
3

8
J
o
e
's

 G
a
ra

g
e
 &

 W
re

c
k
e
r 

S
e
rv

ic
e

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

7
3

.1
0

 
U

n
it
 1

3
2

 -
 O

il 
&

 F
ilt

e
rC

h
a
n
g
e

4
7

6
3

9
K

it
tl
e
's

 G
a
ra

g
e
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
4

3
4

.8
3

 
U

n
it
 1

1
5

 -
 3

0
 P

t 
In

s
p
e
c
ti
o
n
, 
S

e
rp

e
n
ti
n
e
 B

e
lt
, 
C

o
o
lin

g
 S

y
s
te

m
 F

lu
s
h
, 
R

e
p

a
ir

 

L
e
a
k
in

g
 T

ir
e

4
7

6
4

0
L
&

L
 M

u
n
ic

ip
a
l 
S

u
p
p
lie

s
 &

 T
o
o
ls

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

1
6

.8
1

 
Y

e
llo

w
 P

V
C

 G
lo

v
e
s
, 
N

it
ri

le
 G

lo
v
e
s
, 
M

e
a
s
u
ri
n

g
 T

a
p
e

4
7

6
4

1
L
e
g
a

l 
S

h
ie

ld
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
3

9
.5

5
 

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 D

e
d

u
c
ti
o
n
s
 -

 P
re

p
a
id

 L
e

g
a
l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

4
7

6
4

2
L
it
tl
e
 R

o
c
k
 W

in
w

a
te

r 
C

o
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 3

,1
2

0
.7

5
 

B
o
lt
 D

o
w

n
 R

in
g
s
 &

 L
id

s

4
7

6
4

3
N

o
rt

h
 L

it
tl
e
 R

o
c
k
 E

le
c
tr

ic
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

3
0

7
.4

0
 

E
le

c
tr

ic
 B

ill
 -

 W
ilc

o
x
 P

u
m

p
 S

ta
ti
o
n

4
7

6
4

4
N

o
rt

h
s
id

e
 S

a
le

s
 C

o
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

6
2

.8
0

 
G

ra
y
 H

a
rd

 H
a
ts

4
7

6
4

5
P

e
tt
u
s
 O

ff
ic

e
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

8
6

.2
0

 
C

o
ff

e
e
, 
In

k
 t
o
n
e

rs
, 
H

ig
h
lig

h
te

rs
, 
C

o
p
y
 P

a
p
e
r,

 C
o
rd

 C
o
n
c
e
a
le

rs
, 
B

a
th

 T
is

s
u
e
, 

F
in

g
e
r 

T
ip

s
, 
D

V
D

-R
, 
C

D
/D

V
D

 H
o
ld

e
r,

 S
a

n
it
iz

e
r,

 M
u
lt
i-
F

o
ld

 T
o
w

e
ls

4
7

6
4

6
P

o
w

e
rs

 T
ru

c
k
 &

 E
q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

 $
  

  
  

  
 3

,2
4

7
.5

8
 

U
n
it
 1

0
9

 -
 R

e
p
a
ir

 W
a
te

r 
P

u
m

p
 o

n
 A

u
x
 M

o
to

r

4
7

6
4

7
S

o
n
n
y
 F

u
lm

e
r 

T
ru

c
k
in

g
 $

  
  

  
  

 2
,3

2
8

.3
9

 
H

a
u
lin

g
 &

 C
u
rb

 &
 C

o
n
c
re

te
 R

e
p
a
ir

s
 W

a
rd

s
 1

, 
2

4
7

6
4

8
S

o
u
th

e
rn

 T
ir
e
 M

a
rt

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

8
8

.1
0

 
2
 N

e
w

 T
ir
e
s
 -

 T
ra

ile
r 

#
1
2

4
7

6
4

9
S

p
a
 C

h
e

m
ic

a
ls

, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

6
8

.9
7

 
P

o
p
 U

p
 T

o
w

e
ls

4
7

6
5

0
S

u
th

e
rl
a
n
d
 E

n
te

rp
ri
s
e
s
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
9

0
6

.6
6

 
C

a
p
s
 w

it
h
 N

L
R

W
 L

o
g

o
s

4
7

6
5

1
T

a
g
g
a

rt
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
ts

 $
  

  
  

  
 2

,4
8

0
.0

0
 

F
e
e
s
 -

 M
e
ta

l 
B

ld
g
 R

e
p

la
c
e
m

e
n
t;
 C

S
 B

ld
g
 A

d
d
it
io

n
 

4
7

6
5

2
U

n
it
e
d
 S

ta
te

s
 P

la
s
ti
c
 C

o
rp

o
ra

ti
o
n

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

1
0

.3
3

 
T

u
b
in

g
 f

o
r 

C
h
lo

ri
n

a
to

rs

4
7

6
5

3
U

S
A

 B
lu

e
b
o

o
k

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

5
6

.6
6

 
W

a
s
h
 B

o
tt
le

s
, 
K

im
 W

ip
e
s
, 
M

a
g
n
e

ti
c
 S

ti
r 

R
e
tr

ie
v
e
r,

 D
ig

it
a
l 
T

im
e
r

4
7

6
5

4
V

e
ri
z
o
n
 C

o
n

n
e
c
t 
F

le
e
t 
U

S
A

, 
L
L
C

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
0

.1
7

 
1
 -

 D
a
y
 7

/3
1

 -
 V

e
h
ic

le
 T

ra
c
k
in

g

4
7

6
5

5
V

e
ri
z
o
n
 W

ir
e
le

s
s

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,9
0

8
.4

7
 

M
o
n
th

ly
 C

e
ll 

P
h
o
n
e

 B
ill

, 
N

e
w

 C
a
s
e
s
, 
1
 R

e
p

la
c
e
m

e
n
t 
P

h
o
n
e

4
7

6
5

6
W

a
s
te

 M
a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t

 $
  

  
  

 1
1

,1
3

4
.0

2
 

2
 M

o
s
. 
D

u
m

p
s
te

r 
S

v
c
. 
V

a
c
c
o
n
s
; 
D

u
m

p
s
te

r 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 M

T
P

, 
W

O
T

P
, 
5
-M

i,
 F

L
T

P
, 

S
h
ill

c
u
tt

4
7

6
5

7
W

a
te

r 
E

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t 
F

e
d
e
ra

ti
o
n

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

7
5

.0
0

 
M

e
m

b
e
rs

h
ip

 R
e
n
e

w
a
l 
- 

2
 E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
s

E
L

E
C

P
Y

M
T

-1
3

C
e
n
te

n
n
ia

l 
B

a
n
k

 $
  

  
  

  
 3

,1
9

4
.0

8
 

M
o
n
th

ly
 C

re
d
it
 C

a
rd

 -
 O

n
lin

e
 J

o
b
 A

d
s
, 
C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 L

u
n
c
h
, 
H

a
rd

 D
ri
v
e
 

(R
e
im

b
u
rs

a
b
le

),
 A

u
g

e
r 

&
 B

a
tt
e
ry

, 
G

a
te

 P
a
rt

s
, 
D

o
m

a
in

 R
e
n
e

w
a
l 
N

L
R

W
U

.c
o
m

, 

R
e
c
o
rd

e
r 

&
 S

p
e
a
k
e
rs

4
7

6
5

8
A

d
v
a
n
ta

g
e
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 C

o
m

p
a
n
y

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

8
0

.0
0

 
R

P
Z

 V
a
lv

e
 T

e
s
t 
- 

D
e
lt
a
 L

a
w

n

4
7

6
5

9
A

lli
e
d
 S

u
p
p
ly

 I
n
c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

6
7

.1
4

 
3
" 

P
V

C
 U

n
io

n
, 
C

P
L
G

 H
D

, 
C

u
to

ff
 G

ri
n
d
e
r

4
7

6
6

0
A

p
p
lie

d
 I
n

d
u
s
tr

ia
l 
T

e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
y

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
9

4
7

.0
1

 
1
/8

 P
u
lle

y
 -

 W
h
 O

a
k
 #

1
 U

n
d
e
rf

lo
w

 P
u
m

p

4
7

6
6

1
A

rk
a
n
s
a
s
 A

g
g
re

g
a
te

s
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,5
2

9
.1

9
 

S
to

n
e

 &
 G

ra
v
e
l 
d
e
liv

e
re

d
 t
o
 F

L
T

P
 7

/2
9

 a
n
d

 8
/6

4
7

6
6

2
A

rk
a
n
s
a
s
 C

o
p
ie

r 
C

e
n
te

r
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
1

4
.9

8
 

C
y
a
n
 T

o
n
e
r 

- 
L
a
b

 C
o
p
ie

r

4
7

6
6

3
A

T
&

T
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

7
2

0
.0

7
 

M
o
n
th

ly
 P

h
o
n
e

 S
e
rv

ic
e
 F

L
T

P
 8

/1
1

/1
9
 -

 9
/1

0
/1

9
 (

in
c
lu

d
e
d

 c
re

d
it
 o

n
 a

c
c
o
u
n
t)

4
7

6
6

4
A

T
&

T
 $

  
  

  
  

 1
,1

2
6

.4
5

 
D

a
ta

 C
o
m

m
 -

 b
e
tw

e
e
n
 F

L
P

, 
C

it
y
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 &

 C
A

W

4
7

6
6

5
A

T
&

T
 M

o
b
ili

ty
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

3
5

4
.0

9
 

M
o
n
th

ly
 S

C
A

D
A

 C
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
 S

e
rv

ic
e

4
7

6
6

6
A

u
to

m
a
ti
o
n
D

ir
e
c
t.
c
o
m

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
6

2
0

.3
2

 
H

y
d
ro

s
ta

ti
c
 S

u
b
m

e
rs

ib
le

 L
e

v
e
l,
 A

n
e
ro

id
 B

e
llo

w
s
 f

o
r 

S
C

A
D

A

P
a
g
e
 6



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

A
u

g
u

s
t 

3
1
, 

2
0
1

9

4
7

6
6

7
A

rk
a
n
s
a
s
 W

a
te

r 
E

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

6
0

.0
0

 
C

o
lle

c
ti
o
n
s
 S

y
s
te

m
s
 O

p
e
ra

to
r 

C
e
rt

if
ic

a
ti
o
n
s
 -

 4
 E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
s
 R

e
n
e
w

a
l

4
7

6
6

8
C

.B
.M

. 
C

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 C

o
.,

 I
n
c
.

 $
  

  
 3

3
2

,7
3

5
.4

0
 

A
p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
 #

3
 -

 M
e
ta

l 
B

ld
g
 R

e
p

la
c
e
m

e
n
t;
 A

p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
 #

2
 -

 C
S

&
E

 R
e
m

o
d
e
l

4
7

6
6

9
C

e
n
te

rp
o
in

t 
E

n
e
rg

y
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
7

5
.0

9
 

G
a
s
 B

ill
: 
 I
n
it
ia

te
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 &

  
G

a
s
 U

s
e
d
 -

 A
u

s
ti
n
 L

a
k
e
s
 G

e
n

4
7

6
7

0
C

e
n
tr

a
l 
D

ie
s
e
l 
R

e
p
a
ir

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

1
4

.8
1

 
R

e
p
a
ir

e
d
 S

h
if
t 
o
n
 U

n
it
 #

7
8

 (
W

o
u
ld

 n
o

t 
g
o
 i
n
to

 g
e
a
r)

4
7

6
7

1
C

in
ta

s
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
1

8
.6

7
 

R
e
p
la

c
e
 F

ir
s
t 
A

id
 C

a
b
in

e
t 
It

e
m

s
 -

 C
S

&
E

, 
L
a
b

, 
O

p
s
, 
P

u
m

p
 M

a
in

t

4
7

6
7

2
C

o
re

 &
 M

a
in

, 
L
P

 $
  

  
  

  
 3

,2
1

7
.7

5
 

S
e
w

e
r 

S
a
d

d
le

s
 W

a
rd

 5
, 
D

is
c
h
a
rg

e
 P

ip
e
 W

a
rd

 2
, 
G

a
s
k
e
t 
E

Z
-T

it
e
, 
B

e
n
d
s
, 
L
u
b

e
, 

A
d
a
p
te

rs
, 
W

y
e
s
, 
M

is
c
 P

a
rt

s
 -

 I
n
v
e
n
to

ry

4
7

6
7

3
D

a
rr

e
ll 

R
. 
S

a
n
s
o
m

 $
  

  
  

  
 3

,2
5

0
.0

0
 

N
e
tw

o
rk

 a
n
d

 C
o
m

p
u
te

r 
C

o
n
s
u
lt
in

g
 &

 T
ro

u
b
le

s
h
o
o
ti
n
g
 -

 A
u

g
u
s
t

4
7

6
7

4
D

ig
i-

K
e
y
 E

le
c
tr

o
n
ic

s
 3

0
5

8
4
6
3

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
9

8
8

.3
9

 
In

n
e

r 
P

a
n
e
ls

, 
C

o
n
n

e
c
to

r 
T

e
rm

in
a
ls

, 
C

o
n
n

 F
e
rr

u
le

s
, 
C

a
b
le

 -
 S

C
A

D
A

4
7

6
7

5
D

is
c
o
u
n
tC

e
ll,

 I
n
c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
8

1
8

.7
2

 
4
 C

e
ll 

M
o
d
e
m

s
 -

 S
C

A
D

A
 r

e
p
la

c
in

g
 O

m
n
i

4
7

6
7

6
E

n
te

rg
y

 $
  

  
  

 2
8

,5
7

4
.5

1
 

E
le

c
tr

ic
 B

ill
s
: 
 M

a
rc

h
e
',
 C

la
y
to

n
 C

h
a
p
e
l,
 A

u
s
ti
n
 L

a
k
e
s
, 
F

ro
n
ti
e
r 

D
r,

 5
-M

i 
In

fl
, 
5
-M

i 

#
1
, 
5

-M
i 
S

, 
5
-M

i 
G

a
te

, 
T

ra
m

m
e
l 
R

d
, 
M

c
A

lm
o
n
t,
 C

h
a
p
e

l 
R

id
g
e
, 

R
ix

ie
/H

w
y
1
6
1
, 

M
id

s
ta

te
, 

S
e
m

in
o
le

 W
, 
M

a
u
m

e
lle

 V
a
lle

y
, 
N

e
w

 B
e
d
fo

rd
, 
O

d
o
m

/B
l 
M

tn
, 
O

s
a
g
e
 

F
a
lls

, 
O

s
a
g
e
 H

ill
s
, 
P

o
n
c
a
, 
S

e
m

in
o
le

 E
, 
Q

u
a
p
a

w
, 
E

u
re

k
a
/4

6
th

, 
H

ill
 L

a
k
e
, 
N

a
y
lo

r,
 

E
u
re

k
a
 G

rd
s
 R

d
, 
E

u
re

k
a
/J

u
d
y

4
7

6
7

7
E

Z
A

u
to

m
a
ti
o
n

 $
  

  
  

  
 3

,2
2

4
.0

0
 

 8
 S

e
ts

 o
f 

C
o
m

p
o
n
e

n
ts

 t
o
 B

u
ild

 P
L
C

 -
 S

C
A

D
A

 f
o
r 

p
u
m

p
 s

ta
ti
o
n
s

4
7

6
7

8
F

le
e
t 
T

ir
e
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

8
7

.5
4

 
2
 N

e
w

 T
ir
e
s
 -

 T
ra

ile
r 

#
6

4
7

6
7

9
F

ra
n
k
 E

ld
e
r 

W
e
ll 

S
u
p
p
ly

 $
  

  
  

 1
3

,4
0

4
.1

8
 

3
0
 H

P
 S

u
b
m

e
rs

ib
le

 P
u
m

p
 R

e
n
ta

l 
(R

-1
9
-0

3
);

 W
e
ll 

D
ri
lli

n
g
 &

 S
u
p
p
lie

s
 B

ro
. 
P

a
u
l 

4
7

6
8

0
G

ra
in

g
e
r

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
4

3
4

.5
8

 
H

a
rd

 H
a
ts

/P
u
m

p
 M

a
in

t;
 1

2
0
 V

o
lt
 M

is
ti
n
g
 B

lo
w

e
r 

4
7

6
8

1
G

ra
v
e
l 
R

id
g
e
 S

e
w

e
r 

D
is

tr
ic

t
 $

  
  

  
 1

9
,9

6
5

.7
4

 
B

ill
e
d
 A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 J
u
ly

 C
y
c
le

s
 7

 &
 9

4
7

6
8

2
H

e
n
a
rd

 U
ti
lit

y
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
9

3
0

.9
9

 
P

ig
ta

ils
, 
C

a
b
le

 A
s
s
e
m

b
lie

s
 -

 C
C

T
V

 E
q
u
ip

4
7

6
8

3
In

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 N

e
tw

o
rk

 o
f 

A
rk

a
n
s
a
s

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

6
6

.0
0

 
C

ri
m

in
a
l 
B

a
c
k
g
ro

u
n
d
 C

h
e
c
k
s
 3

 N
e
w

 E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
s

4
7

6
8

4
In

te
rs

ta
te

 A
ll 

B
a
tt
e
ry

 C
e
n
te

r
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

6
.1

2
 

R
e
p
a
ir

 T
o
o
l 
B

a
tt
e
ry

4
7

6
8

5
J
a
c
k
 T

y
le

r 
E

n
g

in
e
e
ri

n
g
 C

o
.

 $
  

  
  

 1
0

,6
6

2
.6

6
 

F
ly

g
t 
P

u
m

p
 -

 C
h
a
p
e
l 
R

id
g
e
 -

 B
u
d
g
e

t 
It
e
m

4
7

6
8

6
J
im

's
 C

ra
n
e
 R

e
n
ta

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
4

6
0

.0
0

 
M

in
. 
R

e
n

ta
l 
to

 P
u
ll 

&
 S

e
t 
A

e
ra

to
rs

 a
t 
M

T
P

4
7

6
8

7
J
im

m
y
 D

o
n
 W

a
d
d
le

s
 H

a
u
lin

g
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 2

,7
6

0
.0

0
 

B
io

s
o
lid

s
 H

a
u
lin

g
 M

T
P

 t
o
 T

w
o
 P

in
e
s
 L

a
n

d
fi
ll 

- 
1
2
 L

o
a
d
s
 8

/2
0

 -
 8

/2
6

/1
9

4
7

6
8

8
L
&

L
 M

u
n
ic

ip
a
l 
S

u
p
p
lie

s
 &

 T
o
o
ls

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,2
3

5
.9

9
 

D
ri
v
e
r 

L
e
a
th

e
r 

W
o
rk

 G
lo

v
e
s
, 
G

re
a
s
e
 G

u
n
, 
F

ib
e
rg

la
s
 M

e
a
s
u
re

 T
a
p
e
, 

M
a
n
h
o

le
 

H
o
o
k
s
, 
Y

e
llo

w
 C

a
u
ti
o
n
 T

a
p
e
, 
S

a
w

z
a
ll 

B
la

d
e
, 

P
V

C
 P

ip
e
 W

re
n
c
h
, 
1
8

" 
P

V
C

 Y
e
llo

w
 

G
lo

v
e
s

4
7

6
8

9
V

a
lv

o
lin

e
 E

x
p
re

s
s
 C

a
re

 o
f 

M
a
u
m

e
lle

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

5
4

.7
4

 
U

n
it
 #

1
0

3
 O

il 
&

 F
ilt

e
r 

C
h
a
n
g
e

4
7

6
9

0
M

u
n
ic

ip
a
l 
H

e
a
lt
h
 B

e
n
e
fi
t 
P

la
n

 $
  

  
  

 6
7

,9
6

7
.3

6
 

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 H

e
a

lt
h
 I
n

s
u
ra

n
c
e
 S

e
p
te

m
b
e
r 

2
0
1
9

4
7

6
9

1
N

e
tg

a
in

 T
e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
ie

s
 $

  
  

  
 1

4
,6

8
7

.9
8

 
R

e
n
e
w

a
l 
8
/2

6
/2

9
 -

 8
/2

5
/2

0
 -

 S
e

rv
e
r 

7
9
0
 C

lo
u
d
 S

to
ra

g
e
, 
In

s
ta

n
t 

R
e
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t,
 

E
n
e
rg

iz
e
 U

p
d
a

te
s

P
a
g
e
 7



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

A
u

g
u

s
t 

3
1
, 

2
0
1

9

4
7

6
9

2
N

o
rt

h
 L

it
tl
e
 R

o
c
k
 E

le
c
tr

ic
 $

  
  

  
 3

7
,8

6
1

.3
4

 
E

le
c
tr

ic
 B

ill
s
: 
 H

w
y
 1

0
7

, 
G

a
llo

w
a
y
/M

a
y
b
e
lli

n
e
, 
I-

4
4
0
 I

n
d
u

s
t,
 P

in
e
T

re
e
 P

t,
 D

e
lt
a
 

L
a
w

n
, 

F
L
 C

S
&

E
, 
F

L
 P

la
n
t 
M

a
in

t,
 F

L
 S

lu
d
g
e

 L
a
g

o
o
n
, 

F
L
 L

a
b
, 
F

L
 B

lo
w

e
r 

B
L
d

g
, 

S
h
ill

c
u
tt
, 
F

L
T

P
, 
F

a
u
lk

n
e
r 

X
in

g
, 
H

a
rr

is
 I
n
d
, 

M
a
ry

la
n
d
 P

l,
 L

a
n

s
b
ro

o
k
 H

o
lt
, 
D

ix
ie

, 

S
h
o
rt

e
r 

C
o
ll,

 M
a
ry

la
n
d
 E

, 
C

y
p
re

s
s
 X

in
g
, 
W

O
 G

a
te

, 
F

L
 A

d
m

in
, 
L
a

k
e
w

o
o
d

, 
B

a
u
c
u
m

 

In
d
 P

k
, 
O

a
k
b
ro

o
k
, 
3
8
0

4
B

 N
o
n
a
, 

3
8
1

2
B

 N
o
n
a
, 

3
9
2

4
B

 N
o
n
a
, 

4
9
2

0
 W

 B
e
th

a
n
y
, 

P
ra

ir
ie

 V
w

 &
 B

e
th

a
n
y

4
7

6
9

3
P

a
n
e
ra

 L
L
C

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

9
9

.6
6

 
L
u
n
c
h
 -

 C
o
m

m
it
te

e
 -

 S
p
e
c
ia

l 
C

a
lle

d
 m

e
e
ti
n
g
 8

/7
/1

9

4
7

6
9

4
P

e
tt
u
s
 O

ff
ic

e
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

6
4

.2
0

 
3
 W

ir
e
le

s
s
 M

o
u
s
e
 &

 3
 W

ir
e
le

s
s
 K

e
y
b
o
a
rd

s

4
7

6
9

5
P

o
s
t 
O

a
k
 A

c
re

s
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

3
8

.3
3

 
R

e
p
a
ir

 -
 D

ir
t 
- 

W
a
rd

 2

4
7

6
9

6
P

ro
fe

s
s
io

n
a
l 
F

o
rm

s
 &

 S
u
p
p
lie

s
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

4
4

5
.7

9
 

C
h
e
c
k
s
 f

o
r 

A
c
c
o
u
n
ts

 P
a
y
a
b
le

4
7

6
9

7
Q

u
a
d
e

x
, 
L
L
C

 $
  

  
  

  
 2

,7
6

0
.8

0
 

2
 P

a
lle

ts
 o

f 
G

ro
u
t

4
7

6
9

8
R

iv
e
r 

V
a
lle

y
 T

ra
c
to

r
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

7
5

5
.5

7
 

R
o
u
ti
n
e
 M

a
in

te
n

a
n
c
e
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 o

n
 K

X
0
8
0
-4

 T
ra

c
k
h
o
e

4
7

6
9

9
S

e
w

e
r 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
#
2
1

1
 $

  
  

  
 5

0
,2

0
9

.6
7

 
B

ill
e
d
 R

u
n

y
a
n
 A

c
re

s
 A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 J
u
ly

 C
y
c
le

s
 7

 &
 9

 +
 E

O
M

4
7

7
0

0
S

o
n
n
y
 F

u
lm

e
r 

T
ru

c
k
in

g
 $

  
  

  
  

 2
,5

9
9

.6
4

 
C

o
n
c
re

te
 R

e
p
a
ir

s
 W

a
rd

s
 1

 &
 2

; 
S

to
n
e

 &
 G

ra
v
e
l 
H

a
u
lin

g

4
7

7
0

1
S

p
a
 C

h
e

m
ic

a
ls

, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

6
4

.5
5

 
C

e
n
te

r 
P

u
ll 

T
o
w

e
ls

, 
M

u
lt
iF

o
ld

 T
o
w

e
ls

, 
T

ra
s
h
 B

a
g
s

4
7

7
0

2
S

ta
r 

B
o
lt
 &

 S
c
re

w
 C

o
.,
 I

n
c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
6

.4
3

 
S

ta
in

le
s
s
 P

h
ill

ip
s
 H

e
a
d
 P

a
n
 S

c
re

w
s
 -

 S
C

A
D

A

4
7

7
0

3
T

e
n
c
a
rv

a
 M

a
c
h
in

e
ry

 C
o
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

9
6

.0
1

 
S

e
a
l 
G

re
a
s
e

4
7

7
0

4
T

e
rm

in
ix

 P
ro

c
e
s
s
in

g
 C

e
n

te
r

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

2
3

.7
4

 
M

o
n
th

ly
 P

e
s
t 
C

o
n
tr

o
l 
S

e
rv

ic
e

4
7

7
0

5
U

S
A

 B
lu

e
b
o

o
k

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
4

0
9

.4
0

 
C

a
b
le

 C
la

m
p
s
 -

 S
C

A
D

A

4
7

7
0

6
V

e
ri
z
o
n
 C

o
n

n
e
c
t 
F

le
e
t 
U

S
A

, 
L
L
C

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

5
0

.0
0

 
V

e
h
ic

le
 T

ra
c
k
in

g
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 -

 A
u
g

u
s
t 

4
7

7
0

7
W

e
b
 L

u
b
ri

c
a
ti
o
n
s
, 
In

c
./
J
if
fy

 L
u
b

e
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
3

8
.3

3
 

U
n
it
 #

1
3

6
 O

il 
&

 F
ilt

e
r 

C
h
a
n
g
e

1
,2

8
7

,7
2

6
.7

2
$

  
 

P
a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 8

/4
/1

9
 $

  
  

 1
2

0
,4

5
0

.1
5

 

P
a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 8

/1
8
/1

9
 $

  
  

 1
2

2
,3

3
2

.2
2

 

A
rk

a
n
s
a
s
 F

e
d
e
ra

l 
C

re
d
it
 U

n
io

n
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

5
.0

0
 

M
o
n
th

ly
 F

e
e
 f

o
r 

E
le

c
tr

o
n
ic

 D
e
p
o
s
it
 o

f 
C

re
d
it
 U

n
io

n
 D

e
d

u
c
ti
o
n
s

A
D

F
A

-L
o
a
n

 P
a
y
m

e
n
ts

2
4

3
,6

7
2

.8
6

$
  

  
  

M
o
n
th

ly
 L

o
a

n
 P

a
y
m

e
n
ts

 D
ra

ft
e
d
 f

ro
m

 A
c
c
o
u
n
t

2
0
1
6

 C
o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 F

u
n
d

5
1

5
,1

9
6

.9
4

$
  

  
  

T
o
ta

l 
D

is
b
u
rs

e
m

e
n
ts

 F
ro

m
 A

c
c
o
u
n
t

T
O

T
A

L
 U

T
IL

IT
Y

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

2
,2

8
9

,4
0

3
.8

9
$

  
 

P
a
g
e
 8



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

V
V

0
1
8

H
o
rs

e
s
h
o
e
 C

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n

4
4
6
,0

6
4
.3

7
$
 

E
s
ti
m

a
te

 #
4
 f

o
r 

S
o
u
th

 L
e
v
y
/I
n
d
ia

n
 H

ill
s
 a

n
d
 E

s
ti
m

a
te

 #
1
5
 f

o
r 

W
e
s
t 
L
e
v
y
/

2
1
2
 P

ip
e
 B

u
rs

ti
n
g
 P

ro
je

c
ts

v
v
0
1
9

In
s
it
u
fo

rm
 T

e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
ie

s
6
9
,1

3
2
.5

7
$
  
 

E
s
ti
m

a
te

 #
4
 f

o
r 

S
o
u
th

 L
e
v
y
/I
n
d
ia

n
 H

ill
s
 C

IP
P

 P
ro

je
c
t

5
1
5
,1

9
6
.9

4
$
 N

O
R

T
H

 L
IT

T
L

E
 R

O
C

K
 W

A
S

T
E

W
A

T
E

R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

2
0

1
6

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
 F

U
N

D

A
u

g
u

s
t 

3
1

, 
2

0
1

9



D
A

T
E

A
M

O
U

N
T

T
O

F
R

O
M

8
/1

/2
0
1
9

4
1
,6

6
6
.6

7
$
  
  
  

 
R

e
h
a
b
ili

ta
ti
o
n

S
e
w

e
r

R
e
q
u
ir
e
d
 T

a
n
s
fe

r

8
/5

/2
0
1
9

1
2
0
,5

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
 

O
p
e
ra

ti
n
g
-P

a
yr

o
ll

S
e
w

e
r

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
fo

r 
P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o
d
 E

n
d
e
d
 8

/4
/1

9
, 
P

a
id

 t
o
 E

m
p
lo

ye
e
s
 O

N
 8

/6
/1

9

8
/9

/2
0
1
9

2
3
4
,9

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
 

O
p
e
ra

ti
n
g

S
e
w

e
r

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
fo

r 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 P
a
ya

b
le

 C
h
e
c
k
s
 P

a
id

 8
/5

-8
/9

8
/1

4
/2

0
1
9

2
3
5
,6

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
 

O
p
e
ra

ti
n
g

S
e
w

e
r

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
fo

r 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 P
a
ya

b
le

 C
h
e
c
k
s
 P

a
id

 8
/1

4
/1

9

8
/1

9
/2

0
1
9

1
2
2
,3

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
 

O
p
e
ra

ti
n
g
-P

a
yr

o
ll

S
e
w

e
r

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
fo

r 
P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o
d
 E

n
d
e
d
 8

/1
8
/1

9
, 
P

a
id

 t
o
 E

m
p
lo

ye
e
s
 O

N
 8

/2
0
/1

9

8
/2

3
/2

0
1
9

2
0
8
,4

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
 

O
p
e
ra

ti
n
g

S
e
w

e
r

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
fo

r 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 P
a
ya

b
le

 C
h
e
c
k
s
 P

a
id

 8
/1

9
-8

/2
3

8
/2

8
/2

0
1
9

6
0
8
,9

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
 

O
p
e
ra

ti
n
g

S
e
w

e
r

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
fo

r 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 P
a
ya

b
le

 C
h
e
c
k
s
 P

a
id

 8
/2

8
/1

9

8
/3

0
/2

0
1
9

1
2
3
,4

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
 

O
p
e
ra

ti
n
g
-P

a
yr

o
ll

S
e
w

e
r

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
fo

r 
P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o
d
 E

n
d
e
d
 9

/1
/1

9
, 
P

a
id

 t
o
 E

m
p
lo

ye
e
s
 O

N
 9

/2
/1

9

1
,6

9
5
,6

6
6
.6

7
$
  

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

F
U

N
D

 T
R

A
N

S
F

E
R

S

A
u

g
u

s
t 

3
1

, 
2

0
1

9

D
E

S
C

R
IP

T
IO

N

P
a
g
e
 1



 

 

  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(5) 
 
 
 
 
 

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR AUGUST 2019 
 
 

ACTION REQUESTED: 
 
 

Approve the Financial Statements for August 2019. 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



















 

 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

(6) 
 

CHANGE ORDER to the COLLECTIONS SYSTEMS BUILDING ADDITION 
AND RENOVATIONS PROJECT 

 
 
 

Staff received a quote from CBM Construction to remove the abandoned Bryant’s building and 
a wood frame structure from the property along the east side of the Faulkner Lake WRF.  
Previous studies revealed the presence of asbestos in the roofing and in the floor covering.  
Cost to remove the structures completely including asbestos abatement, demolition, removal 
and project management is $30,852. 
 
This item was not included in the 2019 budget, but will be paid for as a change order to the 
Collections Systems Building Addition and Renovations Project. 
 

 
ACTION REQUESTED: 

 
 

Authorize staff to execute a change order to the Collections Systems Building Addition and 
Renovations Project for removal of the abandoned Bryant’s building and secondary structure 

in the amount of $30,852. 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(7) 
 

 

 
White Oak Lagoon Aerator Floats 

 

While performing routine maintenance on lagoon surface aerators, staff has discovered that 

the high water levels from the flood has caused aerator anchor points to break off from six of 

the fiberglass aerator floats.  Staff has obtained a quote for six replacement floats from the 

existing equipment supplier, Environmental Technical Sales.  For mitigation, mooring springs 

were also quoted to accommodate higher than normal water levels.  Each aerator float has 4 

mooring cables that anchor it in place, and adding the springs will allow the aerators to 

accommodate another 2.5 feet in water depth.  Since the damages were flood related, this has 

been submitted to FEMA. 

 

Aerator Float Assembly –               6@ $3,195 each  $19,170 

Mooring Springs with Snap Hooks –                   128@ $     74 each  $  9,472 

           Total  $28,642 

 

 

ACTION REQUESTED: 

Authorize staff to purchase the float assemblies and mooring springs from ETEC in the 
amount of $28,642. 

 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

(8) 
 

 

 
JULIAN STREET SANITARY SEWER IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT 

 

Staff received bids for the “Julian Street Sanitary Sewer Relocation Project” on August 13, 

2019 at 10:00 AM and read aloud.  The Project consists of rerouting approximately 442 linear 

feet of 12” PVC within the rights-of-way of Julian Street.    

  
The low bid was submitted by Diamond Construction, Inc. in the amount of $88,985.00.  A copy 
of the Bid Tabulation is attached. 
 

This project is in the 2019 Budget for $120,000. 

 
 
 
 

 
ACTION REQUESTED: 

 
Authorize staff to award the contract for the Julian Street Sanitary Sewer Relocation Project 

to Diamond Construction, Inc. in the amount of $88,985.00. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 







 

 

  
 

(9) 
 
 
 
 

The Utility’s agreement for audit services ended with the 2018 audit, and we have requested 

a proposal from EGP, PLLC for audit services for the years 2019, 2020 and 2021.  A copy of 

the proposal is attached for review.   

 

 

EGP Proposal, Page 8 

 

 

 

ACTION REQUESTED: 

Authorize staff to enter into an agreement with EGP, PLLC for audit services for the years of 

2019, 2020 and 2021. 

 



Company 
Proposal

PROPOSAL FOR AUDIT SERVICES FOR  
NORTH LITTLE ROCK WASTE WATER UTILITY 

AUGUST 2019 

Lindsey Baker, Partner 

lbaker@egpcpas.com 

Colin Gorman, Partner 

cgorman@egpcpas.com 

Matt Brannan, Manager 

mbrannan@egpcpas.com 

611 Main Street 

No. Little Rock, AR 72114 

Ph: 501.374.2910 

Fx: 501.374.8425 

711 W. Commerce St. 

Bryant, AR 72022 

Ph: 501.847.1568 

Fx: 501.847.2491 

421 S. 7th Street 

Heber Springs, AR 72543 

Ph: 501.362.8281 

Fx: 501.362.0584 

2508 B Alexander Drive 

Jonesboro, AR 72401 

Ph: 870.520.6215 

Fx: 870.520.6223 



Table of Contents 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY  1 

FIRM PROFILE  2 

Who We Are  2 
Our Experience  2 
Our Resources  2 
Our Values  3 
Why Do We Exist?  3 
How Do We Behave?  3 
What Do We Do?  4 
How Will We Succeed?  4 
Professional Staff  4 

QUALITY CONTROL  5 

SERVICE APPROACH  6 

The Foundation of Our Service  6 
Key Components  6 
Three Year Proposal  8 

FIELDWORK AND COMPLETION  9 

CONCLUSION  9 

APPENDIX A: TEAM BIOGRAPHIES  10 

APPENDIX B: PEER REVIEW REPORT  12 



1 

Executive Summary 

EGP  PLLC  is  pleased  to  present  our  proposal  to  serve  as  the  independent  accounting  firm  for  
North Little Rock Waste Water Utility (the “Utility”. The purpose of this proposal is to provide a 
clear statement of our industry knowledge and technical capabilities in light of your professional 
service needs. 

Based upon our understanding of  your needs, we would,  audit  the  financial  statements of  the 
Utility  beginning  with  the  year  ending  December  31,  2019,  in  accordance  with  auditing  
standards   generally   accepted   in   the   United   States   of   America   and   generally  
accepted  governmental  auditing  standards.  We  also  understand  that  the  Utility  receives 
federal  awards and  may  require  a  Single  Audit  in  accordance  with  Title  2  U.S.  Code  of  
Federal  Regulations  (“CFR”) Part 200 Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and 
Audit Requirements for Federal Awards. 

We  appreciate  this  opportunity  to  submit  our  proposal  for  services  and  look  forward  to  
continuing a mutually beneficial relationship with the Utility. Please feel free to contact us with 
any questions. 

Very truly yours, 

Certified Public Accountants & Consultants 



2 

Firm Profile 
Who We Are 
At  EGP,  we  recognize  that  there  are  many  reputable  firms  throughout  the  state  who  can 
perform your audit with quality and efficiency.  In choosing an auditing and consulting firm, first 
you need  to  determine  the  firm has  the  initial  qualifications  to  satisfy  your  basic  needs.   We 
believe that we are uniquely poised to meet those needs based on the following criteria:   

Our Experience  
EGP, PLLC opened its doors in 1981 in North Little Rock, Arkansas and has since grown to four 
offices,  including Heber Springs, Bryant and Jonesboro. The firm's growth  is due  in part to our 
ability to attract highly talented associates. EGP believes it must attract the brightest associates 
to  provide  the  best  value‐added  services  to  its  clientele.  Bruce  Engstrom,  Founding  Partner, 
credits  this  growth  to  the  firm's  philosophy:  We  work  with  people,  not  just  numbers.  This 
philosophy derives  from a belief  that  the  commitment  to our  clients  and  to our associates of 
EGP is top priority. 

Our Resources 
In addition to the fact that we have been serving governmental and not‐for‐profit organizations 
for over 30 years, we are also an independent member of Allinial Global. As a member of Allinial 
Global we also bring a wealth of information and experience to North Little Rock Waste Water 
Utility that is not available through many other firms in the state of Arkansas. Allinial Global is an 
association  of  independent  firms  totaling  over  20,000  accountants  in  122  countries. We  can 
bring these resources to bear to help you resolve issues, strategize and find out first‐hand what 
your  peers  are  doing. With  our  experience  and  knowledge of  your  industry, we  can help  you 
address the risks and opportunities faced in your industry. 



3 

We  will  fully  utilize  our  resources  through  our  association  with  Allinial  Global  to  bring  their  
resources to bear to address any issues and to ensure a high level of quality in products delivered 
at no additional cost to North Little Rock Waste Water Utility.  

Our Values 
We believe in answering four key questions to establish who we are for both our clients and 
our employees.  Those questions and answers are as follows: 

Why Do We Exist?   
To solve problems for our clients. The primary reason that clients cite for changing accountants is 
lack of guidance from their existing firm. Consulting with a client is not a single occurrence; it's a 
dynamic process  that  changes with  the client's needs. The experts at EGP understand  that  the 
firm's true value lies in solving problems for you and being proactive rather than reactive when 
addressing challenges and opportunities. 

As CPAs and Accountants, we are trained to be technical problem‐solvers. Clients can be burdened 
with weighty issues, and they look to us for expertise in finding the best solutions. This can be a 
very difficult and emotional process for our clients, and it is often necessary for an advisor to help 
defuse a situation and provide an objective view of the entire picture before offering solutions to 
what may be wide ranging issues. We must place ourselves in our client's shoes and handle the 
situation as if it were our own. 

How Do We Behave?   
EGP, PLLC adopted a cultural model that is never centered on hierarchy or politics – it's not who 

we  are.    Instead,   we  behave  with  equality,  accountability  and  humor  which  are  our  core  
values.  To be a member of our team, you must possess integrity, technical knowledge and a 
strong  work  ethic.    As  demonstrated  below,  we  believe  that  our  clients,  partners  and  
associates must work together equally to reach solutions.  



4 

What Do We Do?   
Our firm mantra – Clients + Partners + Associates = Solutions (CPAS), Working Together, Finding 
Solutions.  Each of  these dynamics  relies on  the other  in order  to achieve  the most  successful 

result for all. We work with our clients to provide financial, tax and business solutions.   
 
How Will We Succeed?   
We will differentiate ourselves by delivering timely and quality solutions by having the best 
trained associates to help clients develop and find solutions with a holistic approach. 

 
Professional Staff 
The Firm's management provides diverse leadership styles while staying true to the premise on 
which EGP was founded. In order to achieve success, we must invest in our people.  With more 
than 30 partners, professionals and administrative staff, we believe the following factors help us 
serve our clients well: 
 

 EGP,  PLLC  has  offices  in  North  Little  Rock,  Bryant,  Heber  Springs  and  Jonesboro, 
Arkansas  that  share  resources  including  professional  staff.  Many  of  our  partners 
serve clients  from all  locations. This allows us to have  large  firm capabilities while 
focusing  on  providing  personal  working  relationships  to  our  clients.  We  serve  a 
number  of  clients  all  across  the  state  of  Arkansas,  Southeast  Missouri,  West 
Tennessee, and North Mississippi. 

 

 EGP,  PLLC  and  its  auditors  are  free  from  personal  and  external  impairments  to 
independence, are organizationally independent, and will maintain an independent 
attitude  and  appearance  in  providing  services  to North  Little  Rock  Waste  Water 
Utility 

 

 EGP, PLLC fully adheres to the standards of our profession and hereby affirms our 
commitment  to  confidentiality  and  agrees  to  keep  all  information  related  to  the 
Utility  in  strictest  confidence.  If  a need  for  releasing audit  reports or  related data 
arises, prior written approval of the Utility will be obtained. 

 

 At  EGP,  PLLC  we  commit  to  keeping  staff  turnover  to  a  minimal  level.  Our  firm 
traditionally  has  a  low  level  of  staff  turnover  compared  to  the overall  accounting 
profession – a  testament  to  our  dedication  to making  EGP,  PLLC  a  great  place  to 
build  a  career.  On  each  engagement,  some  minor  staffing  changes  are  likely  to 
occur over the years. However, we minimize the impact of this very small change by 
keeping key management team members consistent in serving each client. 

 

 All of our partners and CPAs are members of the AICPA, as well as members of State 
societies.  They  are  serving  both  on  and  off  the  job  by  participating  in  many 
community affairs, and we encourage this type of activity. We are represented on 
various State committees and task forces. We participate in professional activities in 
many  industry  organizations,  which  provide  us  access  to  the  most  current 
information and allow us to respond more effectively to the needs of our clients. 



5 

Quality Control 
We at EGP, PLLC have a passion  for  the quality of our  services. An extensive  review process  is 
utilized  to  assure  that  the  highest  standards  are  met.  A  partner  is  involved  with  all  services 
provided before  they are  considered  complete. Additionally our quality  standards  require  your 
service  team to have the expertise, experience, and continuing professional education  (CPE)  to 
provide high quality audit services to the Utility. 

 
EGP, PLLC operates under a quality control  system that meets or exceeds standards set by  the 
AICPA. All our workpapers go through a detailed review process. In addition, all drafted financial 
statements  receive  an  objective  second  level  of  review  by  a  qualified  individual  (manager  or 
partner level). 
 

No  disciplinary  actions  have  been  imposed  by  the  AICPA,  State 
Boards of Public Accountancy, or the State Societies of CPAs. No field 
reviews or State desk reviews have been conducted of our audits  in 
the  last  three  years.  We  are  subject  to  a  peer  review  every  three 
years.  The  result  of  our  most  recent  report  was  an  unmodified, 
“clean” opinion. Our most recent peer review was completed in July 
2017  and  is  included  in  this  request  for  qualifications.  Our  peer 
reviews  have  included  audits  performed  in  accordance  with 
Government  Auditing  Standards,  the  Consolidated  Audit  Guide  for 

Audits of HUD Programs, and the OMB Uniform Guidance, Audits of States, Local Governments, 
and Non‐Profit Organizations. 
 
All  staff  that work on audits  in accordance with Government Auditing Standards,  issued by  the 
Comptroller General of the United States, including planning, directing, performing field work or 
reporting,  must  obtain  at  least  80  hours  of  CPE  every  two  years  that  directly  enhances  the 
auditor’s professional proficiency to perform audits.  At least 20 of the 80 hours must be obtained 
annually and at least 24 of the 80 hours of CPE must be in subjects directly related to government 
auditing,  the  government  environment,  or  the  specific  or  unique  environment  in  which  the 
audited entity operates. 

 
The  Utility  will  have  an  audit  partner,  Lindsey  Baker,  and  an  audit  manager,  Matt  Brannan 
available to assist you in  resolving questions, exploring opportunities or  to serve as a  sounding 
board for ideas. Colin Gorman will also be performing a concurring review of the audit. We have 
included biographies on each person for your review. Staff will also be assigned to your account 
during the course of our services in order to meet your timelines.  In addition, we will draw on the 
knowledge of our consultants and advisors to provide the Utility with the best possible service. 

 
We will work with you to establish the timing of our work to minimize disruption to the on‐going 
finance operations of  the  Utility  and adhere  to  your deadlines.  In addition, we will  notify  you 
promptly of any change in the key personnel mentioned above prior to commencing the audit. 



6 

Service Approach 
 
The Foundation of Our Service 
We pride ourselves on understanding our clients and their needs.  Based on this, we will assess 
audit  risk  and  design  an  audit  approach  that  best  fits  the  circumstances  of  the  Utility. 
Standardizing for efficiency can be a profitable strategy. However, in today's competitive world, 
rigid uniformity for its own sake stalls efficiency and creativity. At EGP, PLLC we have adopted a 
forward‐thinking  approach  encouraging  flexibility  according  to  the  needs  of  the  Utility.  By  no 
means  will  uniformity  shadow  the  continuous  critical  thinking  of  our  professionals.  They  will 
innovate and prepare effective and efficient approaches which are specific to the Utility. 
 
Timing  is everything. We schedule our work both on an  interim and final basis  to minimize the 
impact  on  your  staff while maximizing  effectiveness  of  the  audit  preparation  process. We will 
meet tight time schedules and deliver our reports on a timely basis. 
 
Key Components 
Along with effective communication, the use of technology and creative analytical tools, we will 
serve your needs through the following key components of our audit process: 

 

 Scheduling – We have allotted time on 
our  schedule  to  begin  planning  immediately 
upon your acceptance of our proposal.   Upon 
acceptance,  we  will  work  with  your  staff  to 
finalize  the  fieldwork  dates  in  order  to  meet 
the  deadline  of  providing  final  draft  financial 
statements to the Utility staff for their review 
prior to the final draft being submitted.  Unlike 
many  other  firms,  we  strive  to  balance  our 
staff development with the efficiencies gained 
by  allowing  our  staff  to  work  on  an 
engagement  for  a  number  of  years.  
Consequently, we believe you will see a lower 
level  of  staff  turnover  on  your  engagement 
when  compared  to  the  typical  national  or 
regional firm.  This generally results in a more 
efficient  audit,  minimizes  the  risk  of 

engagement  problems  and  causes  less  frustration.  In  addition,  our  low  member‐to‐staff 
ratio  allows  management  access  to  our  partners  and  assures  close  supervision  of  your 
engagement team.  Our partners are regularly accessible for timely services and decisions. 

 Planning ‐ The amount of time and effort that goes into the planning stage of an audit has 
increased significantly as a result of continuing changes to professional standards.  We will 
spend a significant amount of time in this stage of the audit developing an understanding of 
the  Utility  and  the  environment  in  which  it  operates,  including  internal  controls  and 
applicable  compliance  requirements.    This  additional  time  in  the  planning  process  should 
lead  to  the  remainder  of  the  audit  being  performed  in  a  more  effective  and  efficient 
manner. 



7 

 

 Risk Based Approach  ‐ After obtaining an understanding of  the Utility, we will design and 
execute a customized audit plan to specifically address the financial statements and material 
compliance  requirements of  your any major Federal and State programs. We utilize a  risk 
based approach  in the design and performance of our audit plan,  focusing the majority of 
the engagement team’s efforts in the areas that are the most significant from both a financial 
and  compliance  perspective.  We  feel  that  this  approach  provides  a  more  efficient  and 
effective audit  result  for  the Utility and the other users’ of  the financial statements, while 
also  giving  us  the  opportunity  to  provide  recommendations  to  assist  you  in  the  most 
important areas of the Utility’s operations and compliance.   

 Audit Procedures – Our procedures will include tests of documentary evidence supporting 
the  transactions  recorded  in  the accounts, direct  confirmation of  receivables and  certain 
other  assets  and  liabilities by  correspondence with  selected  individuals,  funding  sources, 
creditors,  and  financial  institutions. We will  utilize  risk based  sampling  techniques  in our 
audit  in the instances that sampling is either required or would be the most efficient and 
effective audit procedure. 

 
Sample sizes are determined by a combination of the population 
size and the risk assessed on the area being tested, in accordance 
with guidance prescribed by the AICPA. Sample selections and 
other  information  requests  will  be  communicated  as  early  as 
possible  to  allow  the  Utility’s  staff  ample  time  to  locate  the 
appropriate  documents  and  support.  We  will  also  request 
written  representations  from  the Utility’s  attorneys  as  part  of 
the engagement, and they may bill the Utility for responding to 
this  inquiry.  At  the  conclusion  of  our  audit,  we  will  require 
certain  written  representations  from  management  about  the 
financial statements and related matters. 

Our firm strives to have a “lights‐out” approach for our audits.  
This means that we work  to have all audit workpapers reviewed and deliver a preliminary 
draft audit report to you when we leave the field.  Although this cannot always happen due 
to  information  that may be pending,  this  is  the goal we  try  to  achieve.   We  find  that  this 
adds to audit efficiency and, in turn, reduces the cost of performing the audit. 

 Wrap‐Up and Exit Conference  ‐ Toward the end of  fieldwork, we will  schedule a progress 
meeting, whether formal or informal, with the appropriate personnel from the Utility.  This 
meeting will be used to discuss open items and any challenges we may face  in completing 
the audit.  We will also schedule an exit conference to discuss the financial statements, any 
findings, and to review the representations we will ask management to make, as well as any 
other  communications we will  be  required  to  have with management  and  those  charged 
with the governance of the Utility.  Observations and recommendations will be summarized 
in writing and will include any internal control and program compliance areas. 

 Interaction  with  and  Utilization  of  Your  Staff  ‐  We  will  interact  with  your  staff  in  a 
professional  manner,  respecting  their  time  and  recognizing  their  responsibilities  beyond 
helping  with  our  audit.    We  anticipate  using  your  staff  to  help  document  your  systems, 



8 

prepare  confirmations  and  other  correspondence,  and  gather  source  documents we may 
need to examine as part of our audit. 

 Strictly‐kept Deadlines ‐ We take pride in our ability to honor deadlines and we will adjust
the  usage of  our  staffing  resources  to  ensure  that we  complete  your  engagements  by  an
agreed‐upon date.  Absent events beyond our control, we will meet deadlines listed in your
request for qualifications.    In order to meet these deadlines,  it  is critical that the numbers
provided  be  complete,  that  all  clean‐up  and  reconciliations  are  completed,  entries  be
posted, and that information supporting and reconciling with the numbers be available.

Proposed Investment 

The philosophy of EGP, PLLC  is  to provide  the highest quality  service  for a  fair and competitive 
fee.  We firmly believe that in order to ensure your satisfaction, we must bring value in excess of 
our fees.  

Three Year Proposal 
We expect our professional  fees  to perform the audit  for  the Utility  for  the single year ended 
December 31,  2019,  to  be  $25,000  ‐  $30,000  for a  financial  audit  or  $30,000  ‐ $35,000  for  
a  single  audit  under  Title  2  U.S.  Code  of  Federal  Regulations  (“CFR”)  Part  200  Uniform  
Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards.   The 
fees would be subject to a 3%‐5% increase annually following the first year. Travel, report 
processing and out‐of‐pocket expenses will be billed separately.  

Your  investment  is  generally  determined  according  to  the  amount  of   time  spent  on  
the   engagement  multiplied  by  applicable  hourly  rates  of  the  various  personnel  involved  in  
the  performance  of  the  services.    The  cost  is  based  on  anticipated  cooperation  from  your 
personnel and the assumption that unexpected circumstances will not be encountered during the 
audit.    If unexpected circumstances are encountered that will require significant additional time, 
we will discuss  it  with  you  and  arrive  at  a  new  fee  estimate  before  we  incur  the  additional  
costs.    If  actual  time  to  complete  the  engagement  is  less  than  estimated,  you  will  be  billed  the  
lower amount. 

Our invoices for these fees will be rendered each month as work progresses and are payable on 
presentation. 

Please  note  that  the  above  proposed  investment  is  based  upon  the  present  accounting  
requirements and the present structure of your accounting department.    It  is also based on the 
understanding  that  you  will  have  already  adjusted  your  books  and  records  as  needed  prior  to 
the  commencement  of  our  audit.    Such  accounting  services  are  not  included  in  our  above  
proposed fee.  Subsequent changes could necessitate additional charges.   

If, during the course of the year, you request accounting or consulting services beyond the scope 
of  this  engagement,  such  time will  be  billed  at  our  standard  hourly  rates.   We will  discuss  the 
proposed services with you before beginning any additional work in order to develop a plan for 
the work to be performed and an estimate of the time required. 

If we are asked to perform research or respond in writing to a request, we will discuss with you 
the estimated time we will incur to respond.  When billing events present themselves during the 



9 

year,  unless  we  otherwise  predetermine  billing  arrangements,  our  current  hourly  rates  will 
apply.  Our current rates range from approximately $90 to $280 per hour.  We attempt to utilize 
individuals with the  lowest billing rates who are qualified to perform the services to maximize 
efficiency and keep your overall fees as reasonable as possible.   
    

Fieldwork and Completion 
 
Based upon your fiscal year‐end, we would be available to begin fieldwork during late February 
and  early March,  and  we  anticipate  being  complete  with  the  audit  by  the  April  Commission 
meeting. For fieldwork, a request list will be provided prior to our visit. Generally, any additional 
requests  will  be  for  documentation  supporting  specific  transactions  selected  for  testing.  We 
anticipate you would also help prepare all confirmations and locate any documents selected by 
us for testing by the end of the business day following the request. For audit fieldwork, we need 
access to an area that could accommodate at  least three people at once. We do not have any 
additional work space requirements. 

Conclusion 
 
Audits performed by EGP, PLLC are valuable management tools for your Utility. Because of our 
commitment  to quality,  you  can  count on our experience and knowledge  to provide effective 
and  concise  financial  reporting  services.  The audits  performed by EGP, PLLC are  conducted  in 
accordance  with  the  highest  of  professional  standards.  Our  professional  objectives  are  to 
provide  the  highest  quality  services  on  a  timely  basis. We  extend  our  client  relationships  to 
include ongoing contact and services to achieve our service objectives. 
 
Our mission is to help our clients become more successful and meet their goals. We believe we 
can do this by offering suggestions and ideas, initiating and providing management advice on all 
financial  matters  and  performing  our  services  at  the  highest  quality  level.  We  want  to  be  a 
partner in your success. 
 
We are accessible. We are easy to reach because we work in service teams. This team approach 
allows us to respond faster and more efficiently to the client's needs. We recognize the value of 
timely service, and we commit to provide quality service to you in a timely manner. 
 
Thank you  for  the opportunity  to propose  to provide professional  services  for  the Utility. Our 
entire  team at EGP, PLLC  is excited about  the possibility of working with  the Utility’s  team on 
your account.  We are confident EGP, PLLC is the right fit for your ongoing needs. 



10 

Appendix A: Team Biographies 
 
For  your  convenience,  biographical  information  on  the  team  assigned  to  your  engagement  is 
presented below: 
 
Partners and Professionals 
 

Lindsey Baker, CPA 
Lindsey  is  the  audit  partner  on  this  engagement.    She  is  a  native 
Arkansan  and  a  graduate  of  Harding  University  in  Searcy,  Arkansas.  
Lindsey began her career with a Big Four firm  in  its audit practice.   She 
now  has  over  seventeen  years  of  public  accounting  experience  with  a 
wide  range  of  auditing  experience  in  the  areas  of  financial  and 
professional services, construction, non‐profit, and governmental entities 
for  various  organizations  including  privately  held  and  publicly  traded 
companies.        Lindsey  is  a member of  the Arkansas  Society of Certified 
Public  Accountants  and  the  American  Institute  of  Certified  Public 
Accountants.  Lindsey also participated in Leadership Saline in 2018. 

 
Colin Gorman, CPA/PFS, CVA, CIT  
Colin  is  a  Certified  Public  Accountant  (CPA),  Personal  Financial 
Specialist  (PFS),  Certified  Valuation  Analysts  (CVA)  and  Construction 
Industry  Technician  (CIT).  He  earned  a  Bachelor  of  Arts  in  Business 
and  Economics  and  Master  of  Arts  in  Accounting  from  Hendrix 
College in Conway, Arkansas. Colin was an infantryman in the United 
States Marine Corps Reserve. He was called to active duty in 2003 and 
spent seven months  in  Iraq leading foot and mechanized patrols. He 
received a meritorious field promotion to Sergeant, a Combat Action 

Ribbon, and a Presidential Unit Citation along with other medals while serving in Iraq. Although 
he has extensive experience in many areas of taxation, accounting, and financial management, 
he  has  specialized  experience with  construction  accounting,  small  businesses,  and  estate  and 
trust planning. Colin served as Treasurer for the Associated Builders & Contractors of Arkansas 
for many  years  and was Chairman of  the Board  in  2012,  is  a member of Veterans  of  Foreign 
Wars, the Marine Corps League, and several other professional and trade organizations.  
 

Matt Brannan, CPA 
Matt  is  the  audit  manager  on  this  engagement.  Matt  has  been  in 
public  accounting  for  over  ten  years  with  a  range  of  auditing 
experience including governmental, construction, non‐profit, financial 
institutions, agriculture, and employee benefit plans.  He also has two 
years  of  experience working  in  private  accounting. Matt  is  a  native 
Arkansan  and  a  graduate  of  Ouachita  Baptist  University  in 
Arkadelphia, Arkansas. Matt  is a member of  the Arkansas Society of 
Certified  Public  Accountants  and  the  American  Institute  of  Certified 
Public  Accountants.  Matt  is  an  active  volunteer  with  the  Arkansas 
Food  Bank  and  is  a  member  of  Harvesters,  which  is  the  young 

professional network at the Arkansas Food Bank. 



11 

Rusty Fontenot 
Rusty  is  an  Audit  Supervisor  who  graduated  from  Arkansas  State 
University  in  December  2011  with  a  Bachelor’s  of  Science  in 
Accounting. He spent ten years in manufacturing prior to pursuing a 
career  in accounting. Rusty was an engineer officer  in  the Arkansas 
Army National Guard. He was called to active duty in 2003 and serve 
14 month in Iraq leading a platoon of light combat engineers. He was 
called  to  active  duty  again  in  2006  to  serve  12 months  in  Iraq  as  a 
battle captain for a mechanized engineer battalion. He received two 
bronze stars, a combat action badge, along with other medals while 

serving  in  Iraq. He began his  career  in public  accounting  in  January 2012.  Rusty has  served a 
broad range of clients  including construction contractors,  financial  institutions, manufacturers, 
non‐profit  entities  and  governmental  entities.   Rusty  is  a member  of  the  Arkansas  Society  of 
Certified  Public  Accountants,  the  American  Institute  of  Certified  Public  Accountants,  and  a 
member of Veterans of Foreign Wars. 
 
   



12 

Appendix B: Peer Review Report 
 

 
 
 
  



13 

EGP, PLLC 

North Little Rock 

611 Main Street 

No. Little Rock, AR 72114 

Ph: 501.374.2910 

Fx: 501.374.8425 

Bryant 

711 W. Commerce St. 

Bryant, AR 72022 

Ph: 501.847.1568 

Fx: 501.847.2491 

Heber Springs 

421 S. 7th Street 

Heber Springs, AR 72543 

Ph: 501.362.8281 

Fx: 501.362.0584 

Jonesboro 

2508 B Alexander Drive 

Jonesboro, AR 72401 

Ph: 870.520.6215 

THINGS WE DO BEST 

Taxes 

Accounting 

Advisory 

Audit 

Valuations 

Our ability to adopt 
your ambitions and find 
solutions to your 
problem is a hallmark 
of our firm’s practice. 

CONTACT INFO 

Lindsey Baker, Partner 
lbaker@egpcpas.com 

Colin Gorman, Partner 
cgorman@egpcpas.com 

Matt Brannan, Manager 
mbrannan@egpcpas.com 




